
Updated 10/1/2020 

  

 
 

California Board of Accountancy 
 

2450 Venture Oaks Way, Suite 300  Phone: (916) 561-1718 

Sacramento, CA  95833  Fax:  (916) 263-3674 

       www.cba.ca.gov 

  

Executive Officer:  Patti Bowers  

15 Board Members 

  

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Nancy Corrigan (President) 8/15/2018 11/26/2021 Governor Licensee 

Michael Savoy (Vice President) 12/1/2014 11/26/2022 Governor Licensee 

Mark Silverman (Secretary/Treasurer) 1/10/2014 1/1/2022 Governor Public 

George Famalett  11/23/2015 1/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Karriann Farrell Hinds 1/27/2016 1/1/2023 Governor Public 

Mary Geong 8/15/2018 11/26/2021 Governor Licensee 

Dan Jacobson 9/1/2017 1/1/2021 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Xochitl Leon 1/8/2015 1/1/2023 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Luz Molina 10/9/2017 11/26/2020 Governor Public 

Carola Nicholson 7/24/2017 1/1/2020 Governor Licensee 

Zuhdia ‘Dee Dee’ Owens 6/29/2020 11/26/2023 Governor Licensee 

Ariel Pe 10/10/2019 1/1/2023 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Deidre Robinson 1/26/2015 11/26/2022 Governor Public 

Katrina Salazar 12/14/2012 11/26/2019 Governor Licensee 

Yen Tu 2/19/2020 1/1/2024 Senate Rules Committee Public 

http://www.cba.ca.gov/
http://www.cba.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 

 

California Acupuncture Board 
 

1747 North Market Blvd., Suite 180  Phone: (916) 515-5200 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 928-2204 

 www.acupuncture.ca.gov 

 

Executive Officer:  Benjamin Bodea  
7 Board Members 

 

  

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Amy Matecki (President) 11/5/2016 6/1/2021 Governor Licensee 

Kitman Chan (Vice-President) 8/14/2013 6/1/2021 Governor Public 

Yong Ping Chen 3/3/2020 6/1/2021 Governor Licensee 

John Harabedian 12/21/2017 6/1/2021 Governor Public 

Huynh “Francisco” Kim 10/31/2018 6/1/2021 Governor Licensee 

Shu Dong Li 11/5/2018 6/1/2021 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Ruben Osorio 5/9/2017 6/1/2021 Senate Rules Committee Public 

http://www.acupuncture.ca.gov/
http://www.acupuncture.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 

California Architects Board 
 

2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 105 Phone: (916) 574-7220 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 575-7284 

 cab.ca.gov/ 

  

Executive Officer:  Laura Zuniga 
10 Board Members 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Tian Feng (President) 2/3/2014 6/30/2021 Governor Licensee 

Nilza Serrano (Secretary) 9/24/2013 6/30/2020 Governor Public 

Malcom “Brett” Gladstone 11/7/2019 6/30/2020 Governor Public 

Pasqual V. Gutierrez 9/2/2006 6/30/2020 Governor Licensee 

Ronald Jones 9/30/2018 6/30/2021 Governor Licensee 

Sylvia Kwan 8/13/2013 6/30/2023 Governor Licensee 

Ebony Lewis 12/16/2014 6/30/2023 Governor Public 

Robert C. Pearman, Jr. 8/15/2018 6/30/2022 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Charles “Sonny” Ward, III 11/7/2019 6/30/2022 Governor Licensee 

Vacant (Campos)  6/30/2019 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

https://cab.ca.gov/
https://cab.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

  
California State Athletic Commission 

 

2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 2010 Phone: (916) 263-2195 

Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2197 

 www.dca.ca.gov/csac  

  

Executive Officer:  Andy Foster  
7 Commission Members 

 

 

  

Commission Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

John Carvelli, Jr. (Chair) 5/8/2013 1/1/2022 Governor Public 

Mary Lehman (Vice-Chair) 3/26/2013 1/1/2021 Governor Public 

Van Gordon Sauter 3/11/2015 1/1/2022 Governor Public 

Martha Shen-Urquidez 3/26/2013 1/1/2021 Governor Public 

Peter Villegas 3/16/2020 1/1/2023 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Vacant (Williams)  1/1/2023 Governor Physician 

Vacant (Ayala)  1/1/2023 Senate Rules Committee Public 

http://www.dca.ca.gov/csac
http://www.dca.ca.gov/csac


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
Bureau of Automotive Repair 

 

10949 North Mather Blvd. Phone: (916) 403-8600 

Sacramento, CA  95670 Fax:  (916) 464-3424 

www.bar.ca.gov ~ www.autorepair.ca.gov ~ www.smogcheck.ca.gov 
 

Bureau Chief:  Patrick Dorais  
14 Advisory Group Members 

 

 

Advisory Group Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Louis Anapolsky 6/1/2018 6/1/2020 Bureau Chief Industry 

Nikki Ayers 6/1/2018 6/1/2020 Bureau Chief Industry 

Kristy Babb 6/1/2018 6/1/2020 Bureau Chief Industry 

Gary Conover 6/1/2018 6/1/2020 Bureau Chief Industry 

Jeff Cox 6/1/2018 6/1/2020 Bureau Chief Industry 

Johan Gallo 6/1/2018 6/1/2020 Bureau Chief Industry 

Vince Gregory 6/1/2018 6/1/2020 Bureau Chief Industry 

George Hritz 6/1/2018 6/1/2020 Bureau Chief Industry 

David Kusa 6/1/2018 6/1/2020 Bureau Chief Industry 

Brian Maas 6/1/2018 6/1/2020 Bureau Chief Industry 

Megan McKernan 6/1/2018 6/1/2020 Bureau Chief Industry 

Jack Molodanof 6/1/2018 6/1/2020 Bureau Chief Industry 

Ruben Parra 6/1/2018 6/1/2020 Bureau Chief Industry 

David Robinette 3/29/2019 6/1/2020 Bureau Chief Industry 

http://www.bar.ca.gov/
http://www.bar.ca.gov/
http://www.autorepair.ca.gov/
http://www.autorepair.ca.gov/
http://www.smogcheck.ca.gov/
http://www.smogcheck.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
Board of Barbering and Cosmetology 

 

2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 100 Phone: (916) 575-7100 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 928-6810 

 www.barbercosmo.ca.gov  

  

Executive Officer:  Kristy Underwood  
9 Board Members 

 

  

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Lisa Thong (President) 3/11/2016 1/1/2021 Governor Public 

Kari Williams (Vice President) 4/5/2013 1/1/2021 Governor Licensee 

Jacquelyn Crabtree 2/3/2017 1/1/2021 Governor Licensee 

Andrew Drabkin 4/5/2013 1/1/2021 Governor Public 

Derick Matos 12/11/2019 1/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Calimay Pham 11/22/2019 1/1/2023 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Christie Tran 12/11/2019 1/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Steve Weeks 6/29/2017 1/1/2021 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Vacant (Anderson)  1/1/2023 Governor Public 

http://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/
http://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
Board of Behavioral Sciences 

 

1625 North Market Blvd., Suite S-200 Phone: (916) 574-7830 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 574-8626 

 www.bbs.ca.gov  

  

Executive Officer:  Kim Madsen  

13 Board Members 

 

 

 

  

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Massimiliano “Max” Disposti (Chair) 6/1/2019 6/1/2023 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Christina Wong (Vice Chair) 5/10/2011 6/1/2021 Governor Clinical Social Worker 

Crystal Anthony 10/7/2019 6/1/2022 Governor Clinical Social Worker 

Leah Brew 8/8/2012 6/1/2020 Governor 
Licensee - Clinical 

Counselor 

Deborah Brown  8/20/2012 6/1/2021 Governor Public 

Ross Erlich 2/6/2020 6/1/2023 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Susan Friedman 3/3/2020 6/1/2022 Governor Public 

Christopher Jones 6/29/2020 6/1/2024 Governor Educational Psychologist 

Jonathan Maddox 10/14/2017 6/1/2021 Governor MFT 

Kelly Ranasinghe 6/29/2020 6/1/2021 Governor Public 

John Sovec 12/19/2019 6/1/2022 Governor MFCC 

Wendy Strack 1/29/2020 6/1/2023 Governor Public 

Vacant (Lock-Dawson)  6/1/2021 Governor Public 



Updated 10/1/2020 

 
Cannabis Control Bureau 

 

2920 Kilgore Road Phone: (833) 768-5880 

Rancho Cordova, CA  95670 www.bcc.ca.gov  
   

Bureau Chief:  Lori Ajax 
22 Committee Members 

 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 

Advisory Committee Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Jeffrey P. Ferro (Chair) 11/16/2017 Pleasure Director Labor Organization 

Tamar Todd (Vice-Chair) 11/16/2017 Pleasure Director State/Local Agency 

Avis Bulbulyan 11/16/2017 Pleasure Director Industry 

Timmen Cermak 11/16/2017 Pleasure Director Public Health 

Matt Clifford 11/16/2017 Pleasure Director State/Local Agency 

Kristin Heidelbach-Teramoto 11/16/2017 Pleasure Director Labor Organization 

Eric Hirata 11/16/2017 Pleasure Director State/Local Agency 

Alice A. Huffman 11/16/2017 Pleasure Director Diverse Populations 

Catherine Jacobson 11/16/2017 Pleasure Director Industry 

Kristin Lynch 11/16/2017 Pleasure Director Labor Organization 

Kristin Nevedal 11/16/2017 Pleasure Director Industry 

Lavonne Peck 11/16/2017 Pleasure Director Diverse Populations 

Matt Rahn  11/16/2017 Pleasure Director State/Local Agency 

Keith Stephenson 11/16/2017 Pleasure Director Public Health 

Helena Williams 11/16/2017 Pleasure Director State/Local Agency 

David Woolsey 11/16/2017 Pleasure Director State/Local Agency 

Ben Wu 11/16/2017 Pleasure Director Industry 

Beverly Yu 11/16/2017 Pleasure Director Labor Organization 

http://www.bcc.ca.gov/
http://www.bcc.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 

Cemetery and Funeral Bureau 
 

1625 North Market Blvd., Suite S-208 Phone: (916) 574-7870 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 928-7988 

 www.cfb.ca.gov  

  

Bureau Chief:  Gina Sanchez  
7 Committee Members 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Advisory Committee Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Jeanne Clark 2/1/2018 1/31/2020 Bureau Chief Industry 

Patrick Collins 2/1/2018 1/31/2020 Bureau Chief Public 

Christopher Donhost 9/1/2015 1/31/2020 Bureau Chief Industry 

Maria Mangini 9/1/2015 1/31/2020 Bureau Chief Public 

Nickolas Marinelli 2/1/2018 1/31/2020 Bureau Chief Industry 

Nichol Montague 2/1/2018 1/31/2020 Bureau Chief Industry 

Jean Okuye 2/1/2018 1/31/2020 Bureau Chief Public 

http://www.cfb.ca.gov/
http://www.cfb.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 

California Board of Chiropractic Examiners 
 

901 P Street, Suite 142A Phone: (916) 263-5355 

Sacramento, CA  95814 Fax:  (916) 327-0039 

 www.chiro.ca.gov  

  

Executive Officer:  Robert Puleo  
7 Board Members 

 

  

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

David Paris (Chair) 12/7/2018 2/10/2022 Governor Licensee 

Dionne McClain (Vice-Chair) 2/11/2014 2/10/2022 Governor Licensee 

Frank Ruffino (Secretary) 12/21/2012 11/3/2020 Governor Public 

Sergio Azzolino 5/24/2012 2/10/2020 Governor Licensee 

Heather Dehn  5/24/2012 2/10/2020 Governor Licensee 

Vacant (Gordon)  11/3/2020 Governor Public 

Vacant (Lichtman)  2/10/2023 Governor Licensee 

http://www.chiro.ca.gov/
http://www.chiro.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 

Contractors State License Board 
 

9821 Business Park Drive Phone: (916) 255-4000 

Sacramento, CA  95827 Fax:  (916) 364-0130 

 http://www.cslb.ca.gov/  

  

Executive Officer/Registrar:  David Fogt  

15 Board Members 

 

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

David De LaTorre (Chair) 5/6/2015 6/1/2024 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Susan Granzella (Vice Chair) 10/13/2014 6/1/2020 Governor Public 

Mary Teichert (Secretary) 9/27/2019 6/1/2022 Governor 
General Engineering 

Contractor 

Kevin J. Albanese  7/11/2013 6/1/2021 Governor 
General Building 

Contractor 

Frank Altamura, Jr.  12/28/2018 6/1/2022 Governor Public 

Augustin “Augie” Beltran 1/18/2014 6/1/2021 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Rodney Cobos 9/11/2020 6/1/2024 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Miguel Galarza 7/22/2020 6/1/2023 Governor 
General Building 

Contractor 

Donald Giarratano 8/10/2020 6/1/2021 Governor Specialty Contractor 

Diana Love 10/2/2019 6/1/2022 Governor 
Senior Citizen 
Organization 

Michael Mark 9/25/2020 6/1/2024 Governor Licensee - Labor 

Marlo Richardson  5/21/2015 6/1/2020 Governor Public 

James Ruane 9/27/2019 6/1/2023 Governor Specialty Contractor 

Johnny Simpson  2/25/2015 6/1/2023 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Nancy Springer 9/19/2013 6/1/2021 Governor Local Building Official 

http://www.cslb.ca.gov/
http://www.cslb.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 

Court Reporters Board of California 
 

2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 230 Phone: (916) 263-3660 

Sacramento, CA  95833 Fax:  (916) 263-3664 

 www.courtreportersboard.ca.gov  

 

Executive Officer:  Yvonne Fenner  

5 Board Members 

 

  

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Davina Hurt (Chair) 2/26/2013 6/1/2023 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Toni O'Neill (Vice-Chair) 7/3/2013 6/1/2021 Governor Licensee 

Carolynne Nocella 6/14/2016 6/1/2020 Governor Public 

Robin Sunkees 11/14/2019 6/1/2021 Governor Licensee 

Vacant (Lasensky)  6/1/2011 6/1/2019 Senate Rules Committee Public 

http://www.courtreportersboard.ca.gov/
http://www.courtreportersboard.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 

Dental Board of California 
 

2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1550 Phone: (916) 263-2300 

Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2140 

 www.dbc.ca.gov   

  

Executive Officer:  Karen Fischer  
15 Board Members 

 

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Thomas Stewart (President) 2/28/2013 1/1/2021 Governor Licensee 

Steven Chan (Vice President) 10/4/2016 1/1/2020 Governor Licensee 

Joanne Pacheco (Secretary) 4/11/2018 1/1/2021 Governor 
Registered Dental 

Hygienist 

Fran Burton  6/3/2009 1/1/2021 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Alan L. Felsenfeld 1/31/2020 1/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Ross Lai 2/26/2013 1/1/2021 Governor Licensee 

Lilia Larin 4/11/2018 1/1/2021 Governor Licensee 

Meredith McKenzie 4/15/2013 1/1/2024 Governor Public 

Abigail Medina 3/20/2017 1/1/2021 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Alicia Montell 7/22/2020 1/1/2023 Governor 
Licensee – Community 

Clinic 

Steven Morrow  8/17/2010 1/1/2022 Governor Licensee – Faculty 

Rosalinda Olague 4/11/2018 1/1/2021 Governor 
Registered Dental 

Assistant 

James Yu 4/11/2018 1/1/2024 Governor Licensee 

Vacant (Chappell-Ingram)  1/1/2024 Governor Public 

Vacant (King)  1/1/2022 Governor Public 



Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 

Dental Hygiene Board of California 
 

2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 2050 Phone: (916) 263-1978 

Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2688 

 www.dhbc.ca.gov  

  

Executive Officer:  Anthony Lum  

9 Committee Members 

 

 

 

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Timothy Martinez (President) 8/23/2012 1/1/2022 Governor 
General/Public Health 

Dentist 

Nicolette Moultrie (Vice-President) 8/23/2012 1/1/2022 Governor Licensee 

Garry Shay (Secretary) 4/5/2013 1/1/2022 Governor Public 

Susan Good  4/5/2013 1/1/2022 Governor Public 

Michelle Hurlbutt 10/21/2009 1/1/2020 Governor Licensee - Educator 

Joyce Noel Kelsch 8/23/2012 1/1/2020 Governor 
Licensee – Alternative 

Practice 

Evangeline Ward 2/12/2012 1/1/2022 Governor Licensee 

Vacant (Pujol)  1/1/2024 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Vacant (Klein)  1/1/2024 Senate Rules Committee Public 

http://www.dhbc.ca.gov/
http://www.dhbc.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 

 

 

     Board of Professional Engineers, 

Land Surveyors and Geologists 
 

2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 300 Phone: (916) 263-2222 

Sacramento, CA  95833 Fax:  (916) 263-2246 

 www.bpelsg.ca.gov  
 

Executive Officer:  Richard Moore 

15 Board Members 

 

 

 

  

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Alireza Asgari (President) 6/13/2018 6/30/2021 Governor 
Structural Engineer - 

State Agency 

Natalie Alavi (Vice-President) 12/17/2013 6/30/2020 Governor Mechanical Engineer 

Fel Anthony Amistad 11/24/2015 6/30/2022 Governor Public 

Asha Brooks-Lang 12/7/2013 6/30/2020 Governor Public 

Rossana D'Antonio 8/24/2020 6/30/2023 Governor Civil Engineer 

Duane Friel 10/8/2018 6/30/2023 Governor Public 

Michael Hartley  9/25/2020 6/30/2023 Governor Land Surveyor 

Kathy Jones Irish 7/6/2012 6/30/2022 Governor Public 

Eric Johnson  12/2/2013 6/30/2021 Governor Electrical Engineer 

Coby King 5/29/2013 6/30/2020 Governor Public 

Elizabeth “Betsy” Mathieson  2/12/2015 6/30/2022 Governor Geologist 

Mohammad Quereshi  7/3/2014 6/30/2022 Governor 
Not Otherwise 

Rep/Local Agency 

Frank Ruffino 5/2/2018 6/30/2023 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Wilfredo Sanchez 9/25/2020 6/30/2022 Governor Public 

Vacant (Hamilton)  6/30/2019 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

http://www.bpelsg.ca.gov/
http://www.bpelsg.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 

Professional Fiduciaries Bureau 
 

1625 N. Market Blvd., Suite S-209 Phone: (916) 574-7340 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 574-8645 

 www.fiduciary.ca.gov   

  

Bureau Chief:  Rebecca May 
7 Committee Members 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Advisory Committee Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Wendy Hatch (Vice Chair) 1/2/2019 1/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Chi Elder 1/15/2020 1/1/2023 Senate Rules Committee Public 

James Moore 1/2/2019 1/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Denise Nelesen 9/11/2020 1/1/2023 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Bertha Sanchez Hayden 3/3/2020 1/1/2023 Governor Nonprofit Org Advocate 

Vacant (Federizo)  1/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Vacant (Thompson)  1/1/2023 Governor Probate Court Investigator 



Updated 10/1/2020 

 

 

 

Bureau of Household Goods and Services 
 

4244 South Market Court, Suite D Phone: (916) 999-2041 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 921-7279 

 www.bhgs.dca.ca.gov  

  

Bureau Chief:  Nicholas Oliver  
9 Council Members 

 

  

Advisory Council Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Pascal Benyamini 10/17/2017 4/1/2022 Director Public 

James Garelli 4/7/2020 4/1/2022 Director Industry 

Burt Grimes 10/1/2015 4/1/2022 Director Industry 

Christopher Higdon 12/1/2017 4/1/2022 Director Industry 

Donald Lucas 10/1/2015 4/1/2022 Director Public 

Stephen McDaniel 10/17/2017 4/1/2022 Director Industry 

Dan Rhodes 4/7/2020 4/1/2022 Director Industry 

Toby Taylor 4/7/2020 4/1/2022 Director Industry 

Stephen Weitekamp 12/1/2017 4/1/2022 Director Industry 

http://www.bhgs.dca.ca.gov/
http://www.bhgs.dca.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 

 

California Architects Board: 

Landscape Architects Technical Committee 
 

2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 105 Phone: (916) 575-7230 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 575-7285 

 www.latc.ca.gov  

  

Program Manager:  Trish Rodriguez  
5 Committee Members 

 

 

 

Committee Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Jon S. Wreschinsky (Chair) 2/7/2019 6/1/2022 Senate Rules Committee Licensee 

Andrew C. N. Bowden  5/24/2012 6/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Susan M. Landry 4/19/2018 6/1/2022 Speaker of the Assembly Licensee 

Patricia M. Trauth  6/1/2015 6/1/2022 Governor Licensee 

Vacant (Truscott)  6/1/2020 Governor Licensee 

http://www.latc.ca.gov/
http://www.latc.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 

 

Medical Board of California 
 

2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1200 Phone: (916) 263-2382 

Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2387 

 www.mbc.ca.gov  

  

Executive Director:  William Prasifka  

15 Board Members 

 

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Denise Pines (President) 9/11/2012 6/1/2020 Governor Public 

Ronald Lewis (Vice President) 8/20/2013 6/1/2021 Governor Licensee 

Howard Krauss (Secretary) 8/20/2013 6/1/2021 Governor Licensee – Faculty PT 

Alejandra Campoverdi 9/25/2020 6/1/2024 Governor Public 

Dev GnanaDev 7/23/2019 6/1/2022 Governor Licensee – Faculty PT 

Randy Hawkins 3/2/2015 6/1/2024 Governor Licensee 

Kristina Lawson 10/26/2015 6/1/2022 Governor Public 

Laurie Lubiano 12/7/2018 6/1/2024 Governor Public 

Asif Mahmood 6/3/2019 6/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Richard Thorp 7/23/2019 6/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Cinthia Tirado 6/11/2020 6/1/2021 Governor Licensee – Faculty FT 

TJ Watkins 5/14/2019 6/1/2023 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Felix Yip 2/1/2013 6/1/2022 Governor Licensee – Faculty PT 

Vacant (Warmoth)  6/1/2019 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Vacant (Wright)  6/1/2022 Governor Public 

http://www.mbc.ca.gov/
http://www.mbc.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 

Naturopathic Medicine Committee 
 

1300 National Drive, Suite 150 Phone: (916) 928-4785 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 928-4787 

 www.naturopathic.ca.gov  

  

Executive Officer:  Rebecca Mitchell  
9 Committee Members 

 

 

  

Committee Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Dara Thompson (Chair) 12/28/2015 1/1/2022 Governor Licensee 

Greta D'Amico (Vice Chair) 12/28/2015 1/1/2024 Governor Licensee 

Bruce Davidson 8/15/2018 1/1/2022 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Thomas Quinn 12/13/2018 1/1/2022 Governor Physician/Surgeon 

  Vera Singleton 7/16/2018 1/1/2022 Governor Licensee 

Shirley Worrels 8/10/2018 1/1/2022 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Minna Yoon 7/16/2018 1/1/2022 Governor Licensee 

Vacant (Spar)   1/1/2022 Governor Physician/Surgeon 

Vacant (Weisswasser)  1/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

http://www.naturopathic.ca.gov/
http://www.naturopathic.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
California Board of Occupational Therapy 

 

1610 Arden Way, Suite 121 Phone: (916) 263-2294 

Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2701 

 www.bot.ca.gov  

  

Executive Officer:  Heather Martin 
7 Board Members 

 

  
Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Richard Bookwalter (President) 3/5/2014 12/31/2020 Governor Licensee 

Sharon Pavlovich (Vice President) 8/13/2013 12/31/2019 Governor 
Occupational Therapy 

Assistant 

Lynna Lan Tien Do 7/1/2020 12/31/2020 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Jeffrey Ferro 1/24/2014 12/31/2020 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Denise Miller  5/15/2013 12/31/2019 Governor Licensee 

Beata Morcos 5/19/2015 12/31/2022 Governor Public 

Vacant (Hyath)  12/31/2022 Governor Licensee 

http://www.bot.ca.gov/
http://www.bot.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 

California State Board of Optometry 
 

2450 Del Paso Road, Suite 105 Phone: (916) 575-7170 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 575-7292 

 www.optometry.ca.gov  

  

Executive Officer:  Shara Murphy  
11 Board Members 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Mark Morodomi (President) 4/7/2015 6/1/2022 Governor Public 

Glen Kawaguchi (Vice-President) 8/9/2012 6/1/2022 Governor Licensee 

Debra McIntyre (Secretary) 3/15/2016 6/1/2021 Governor Licensee 

Cyd Brandvein  10/21/2013 6/1/2021 Governor Public 

Jeffrey Garcia 8/10/2020 6/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

David Turetsky  12/18/2013 6/1/2021 Governor Licensee 

Lillian Wang 3/27/2015 6/1/2022 Governor Licensee 

Vacant (Burke)  6/1/2023 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Vacant (Garcia) 3/1/2016 6/1/2019 Governor Registered Dispensing 
Optician 

Vacant (Michelin) 10/13/2014 6/1/2019 Governor Public 

Vacant (Sperber)  6/1/2019 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

http://www.optometry.ca.gov/
http://www.optometry.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 

 
 

Osteopathic Medical Board of California 
 

1300 National Drive, Suite 150 Phone: (916) 928-8390 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 928-8392 

 www.ombc.ca.gov  

  

Executive Officer:  Mark Ito  
9 Board Members 

 

 

  

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Cheryl Williams (Vice President) 2/7/2014 6/1/2021 Governor Public 

Cyrus Buhari (Secretary) 10/26/2015 6/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Gor Adamyan 12/14/2018 6/1/2021 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Elizabeth Jensen-Blumberg 10/26/2015 6/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Claudia Mercado 7/2/2012 6/1/2022 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Andrew Moreno 7/14/2017 1/1/2021 Governor Public 

Hemesh M. Patel 1/16/2020 6/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Vacant (Lally)  6/1/2020 Governor Licensee 

Vacant (Zammuto)  6/1/2019 Governor Licensee 

http://www.ombc.ca.gov/
http://www.ombc.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 

California State Board of Pharmacy 
 

2720 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 100 Phone: (916) 518-3100 

Sacramento, CA  95833 Fax:  (916) 574-8618 

 www.pharmacy.ca.gov  

   

Executive Officer:  Anne Sodergren  

13 Board Members 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Gregory N. Lippe (President) 2/26/2009 6/1/2020 Governor Public 

Deborah Veale (Vice President) 1/12/2010 6/1/2021 Governor 
Licensee - Chain 

Community Pharmacy 

Maria D. Serpa (Treasurer) 7/19/2018 6/1/2022 Governor 
Licensee - Acute Care 

Hospital 

Ryan Brooks 10/28/2008 6/1/2020 Governor Public 

Lavanza “Kercheryl” Butler 2/1/2013 6/1/2021 Governor Licensee - Labor 

Shirley B. Kim 5/7/2018 6/1/2022 Governor Public 

Seung Oh 1/29/2020 6/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Jignesh “Jig” Patel 1/29/2020 6/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Ricardo Sanchez 10/30/2014 6/1/2022 Governor Public 

Jason Weisz 8/19/2020 6/1/2024 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Albert C. M. Wong 6/2/2012 6/1/2020 Governor 
Licensee - Ind. Community 

Pharmacy 

Vacant (Khan)  6/1/2020 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Vacant (Law)  6/1/2020 Governor 
Licensee – Long Term 
Care/Skilled Nursing 

http://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/
http://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Physical Therapy Board of California 
 

2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1350 Phone: (916) 561-8200 

Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2560 

 www.ptbc.ca.gov  

  

Executive Officer:  Jason Kaiser  

7 Board Members 

 

 

  

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Alicia Rabena-Amen (President) 2/3/2014 6/1/2020 Governor Licensee – Faculty 

Katarina V. Eleby (Vice President) 5/29/2013 6/1/2020 Governor Public 

Jesus Dominguez 8/28/2014 6/1/2022 Governor Licensee - Educator 

Daniel Drummer 10/11/2014 6/1/2022 Governor Licensee 

Tonia McMillian 3/17/2016 6/1/2023 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Vacant (Alviso)  6/1/2021 Governor Licensee 

Vacant (Watkins)  6/1/2023 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

http://www.ptbc.ca.gov/
http://www.ptbc.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 

Physician Assistant Board 
 

2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1100 Phone: (916) 561-8780 

Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2671 

 www.pab.ca.gov  

  

Interim Executive Officer:  Rozana Khan  

10 Board Members 

 

  Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Jed Grant (President) 2/5/2013 1/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Charles Alexander (Vice President) 2/5/2013 1/1/2024 Governor Public 

Juan Armenta 7/3/2018 1/1/2021 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Jennifer Carlquist 6/21/2016 1/1/2024 Governor Licensee 

Sonya Earley 2/5/2013 1/1/2024 Governor Licensee 

Randy Hawkins 8/10/2020 1/1/2024 Governor Med Board/Physician 

Diego Inzunza 8/10/2020 1/1/2024 Governor Licensee 

Vacant (Martinez)  1/1/2023 Governor Public 

Vacant (Sachs)  1/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Vacant (Valencia)  1/1/2023 Senate Rules Committee Public 

http://www.pab.ca.gov/
http://www.pab.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 

 

 

Podiatric Medical Board of California 
 

2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1300 Phone: (916) 263-2647 

Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2651 

 www.pmbc.ca.gov  

  

Executive Officer:  Brian Naslund  

7 Board Members 

 

 

  

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Judith Manzi (President) 9/3/2014 6/1/2022 Governor Licensee 

Darlene Trujillo Elliot (Vice President) 1/27/2016 6/1/2023 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Maria Cadenas Quiroz (Secretary) 10/11/2017 6/1/2022 Governor Public 

Daniel Lee  7/23/2020 6/1/2024 Governor Licensee 

Carolyn McAloon 12/28/2018 6/1/2020 Governor Licensee 

Michael A. Zapf  1/10/2013 6/1/2021 Governor Licensee 

Vacant (Dixon)  6/1/2022 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

http://www.pmbc.ca.gov/
http://www.pmbc.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 

Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education 
 

2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 400 Phone: (916) 431-6959 

Sacramento, CA  95833 Fax:  (916) 263-1897 

 www.bppe.ca.gov  

  

Bureau Chief:  Dr. Michael Marion  
12 Committee Members 

 

 

  

Advisory Committee Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Katherine Lee-Carey (Chair) 1/25/2010 Pleasure Director Institution Rep 

Margaret Reiter (Vice-Chair) 3/10/2010 Pleasure Senate Rules Committee Consumer Advocate 

Diana Amaya 1/8/2015 Pleasure Senate Rules Committee Public 

Leigh Ferrin 3/12/2020 Pleasure Speaker of the Assembly Consumer Advocate 

Senator Steven Glazer 3/13/2019 Pleasure Senate Rules Committee Non-Voting Ex Officio 

Joseph Holt 1/31/2017 Pleasure Director Institution Rep 

Natalie Lyons 8/16/2019 Pleasure Director Consumer Advocate 

Assemblyman Jose Medina 2/18/2015 Pleasure Speaker of the Assembly Non-Voting Ex Officio 

Robert Snowden 8/16/2019 Pleasure Director Student Rep 

David Vice 1/31/2017 Pleasure Director Institution Rep 

Thomas Wong 10/10/2019 Pleasure Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Vacant (Carbajal)  Pleasure Director Student Rep 

http://www.bppe.ca.gov/
http://www.bppe.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 

California Board of Psychology 
 

1625 North Market Blvd., Suite N-215 Phone: (916) 574-7720 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 574-8672 

 www.psychology.ca.gov   

  

Executive Officer:  Antonette Sorrick  
9 Board Members 

 

 

  

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Seyron Foo (President) 5/17/2017 6/1/2024 Governor Public 

Mary Harb Sheets (Vice President) 12/7/2018 6/1/2024 Governor Licensee 

Sheryll Casuga 8/18/2017 6/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Marisela Cervantes 4/9/2019 6/1/2022 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Julie Nystrom 9/21/2020 6/1/2024 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Stephen Phillips  9/25/2013 6/1/2024 Governor Licensee 

Shacunda Rodgers 11/27/2019 6/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Lea Tate 12/7/2018 6/1/2022 Governor Licensee 

Vacant (Jones)  6/1/2022 Governor Public 



Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 

California Board of Registered Nursing 
 

1747 North Market Blvd., Suite 150 Phone: (916) 574-7600 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 574-8637 

 www.rn.ca.gov  

  

Executive Officer:  Loretta Melby 

9 Board Members 

 

 

 

  

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Michael Deangelo Jackson (President) 5/10/2012 6/1/2020 Governor Licensee - Nurse Educator 

Kenneth Malborough (Vice President) 4/3/2019 6/1/2024 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Imelda Ceja-Butkiewicz 2/6/2014 6/1/2021 Governor Public 

Mary Fagan 8/10/2020 6/1/2023 Governor 
Licensee - Nurse Services 

Admin 

Karen Skelton 1/21/2020 6/1/2021 Governor Public 

Dolores Trujillo 1/21/2020 6/1/2022 Governor 
Licensee - Direct Patient 

Care 

Elizabeth “Betty” Woods 6/4/2014 6/1/2022 Governor Licensee - Adv. Practice 

Vacant (Phillips)   6/1/2023 Governor 
Licensee - Direct Patient 

Care 

Vacant (Robles)  6/1/2024 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

http://www.rn.ca.gov/
http://www.rn.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 

 

 

 

Respiratory Care Board of California  
 

3750 Rosin Court, Suite 100 Phone: (916) 999-2190 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 263-7311 

 www.rcb.ca.gov  

  

Executive Officer: Stephanie Nunez  
9 Board Members 

 

 

 

 

  

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Ricardo Guzman (President) 1/17/2019 6/1/2021 Senate Rules Committee Licensee 

Mark Goldstein (Vice President) 6/7/2012 6/1/2023 Governor 
Licensee Respiratory Care 

Practitioner 

Sherleen Bose 4/18/2019 6/1/2023 Speaker of the Assembly Licensee 

Mary Ellen Early 4/13/2013 6/1/2023 Governor Public 

Rebecca Franzoia 6/7/2012 6/1/2020 Governor Public 

Michael Hardeman 6/3/2013 6/1/2020 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Raymond Hernandez 2/7/2020 6/1/2021 Speaker of the Assembly Licensee 

Sam Kbushyan 3/2/2017 6/1/2021 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Ronald H. Lewis 6/9/2013 6/1/2022 Senate Rules Committee Licensee 

http://www.rcb.ca.gov/
http://www.rcb.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Bureau of Security and Investigative Services: 

Advisory Committee 
 

  

2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 270 Phone: (916) 574-7000 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 575-7287 

 www.bsis.ca.gov  

  

Bureau Chief:  Lynne Andres  

13 Committee Members 

 

 

 

 

  

Advisory Committee Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Brian Boeglin 1/1/2019 12/31/2020 Director Industry 

Phil Chachere 9/29/2020 9/28/2022 Director Industry 

Anton Farmby 2/8/2019   2/7/2021  Director Public 

Frank Huntington, III 7/1/2019 6/30/2021 Director Industry 

Darren Morgan 9/29/2020 9/28/2022 Director Industry 

Mark Miller 4/7/2020 4/1/2022 Director Industry 

Eli Owen 7/1/2019 6/30/2021 Director Public 

Stanton Perez 1/1/2019  12/31/2020 Director Public 

Chris Sayers 9/1/2019 8/31/2021 Director Industry 

Glenn Younger 4/7/2020 4/1/2022 Director Industry 

Vacant (Ingls)   Director Public 

Vacant (Mohrfield)   Director Public 

Vacant (Murrish)   Director Public 

http://www.bsis.ca.gov/
http://www.bsis.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Bureau of Security and Investigative Services:  

Alarm Company Operator Disciplinary Review Committee 
 

2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 270 Phone: (916) 574-7000 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 575-7287 

 www.bsis.ca.gov  

  

Bureau Chief:  Lynne Andres  
5 Committee Members 

 

 

 

  

Committee Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Lawrence Garcia 1/24/2018 Pleasure Governor Industry 

Randy Kajioka 9/25/2014 Pleasure Governor Public 

Kaci Patterson 3/25/2014 Pleasure Governor Public 

Matt Westphal 12/28/2011 Pleasure Governor Industry 

Vacant (Sopkin)  Pleasure Governor Industry 

http://www.bsis.ca.gov/
http://www.bsis.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 

 

 

Bureau of Security and Investigative Services: 

 Private Security Disciplinary Review Committee (North) 
 

2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 270 Phone: (916) 574-7000 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 575-7287 

 www.bsis.ca.gov  

  

Bureau Chief:  Lynne Andres 
5 Committee Members 

 

 

 

  

Committee Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Lawrence Garcia 5/30/2018 5/30/2022 Governor Industry 

Susan Johnson 10/28/2014 11/7/2023 Governor Public 

Matthew Lujan 6/8/2018 6/6/2022 Governor Industry 

Leslye Tinson 4/7/2015 11/7/2023 Governor Public 

Collin Wong 6/21/2013 5/16/2022 Governor Industry 

http://www.bsis.ca.gov/
http://www.bsis.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 

 

 

 

Bureau of Security and Investigative Services: 

Private Security Disciplinary Review Committee (South) 
 

2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 270 Phone: (916) 574-7000 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 575-7287 

 www.bsis.ca.gov  

  

Bureau Chief:  Lynne Andres  
5 Committee Members 

 

 

 

  

Committee Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Mario Campos 12/7/2018 12/7/2022 Governor Industry 

Gwendolyn Cross 5/24/2013 5/16/2022 Governor Public 

Mary Beth Garber 5/30/2018 5/30/2022 Governor Public 

Nancy Silliman 12/7/2018 12/7/2022 Governor Industry 

Vacant (Rodriguez)  7/27/2022 Governor Industry 

http://www.bsis.ca.gov/
http://www.bsis.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 

 

 

 

 

Bureau of Security and Investigative Services: 

Private Investigator Disciplinary Review Committee 
 

2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 270 Phone: (916) 574-7000 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 575-7287 

 www.bsis.ca.gov  

  

Bureau Chief:  Lynne Andres  
 

 

 

  

5 Committee Members 

Committee Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Leticia Alejandrez 6/30/2017 6/30/2021 Governor Public 

Gary Davis 6/30/2017 6/30/2021 Governor Public 

Janet Henson 12/7/2018 6/30/2021 Governor Industry 

Armando Lopez 12/7/2018 6/30/2021 Governor Industry 

Collin Wong 6/30/2017 6/30/2021 Governor Industry 

http://www.bsis.ca.gov/
http://www.bsis.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 

 

 

 

Bureau of Security and Investigative Services: 

Collateral Recovery Disciplinary Review Committee 
 

2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 270 Phone: (916) 574-7000 

Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 575-7287 

 www.bsis.ca.gov  

  

Bureau Chief:  Lynne Andres  
 

 

 

  

5 Committee Members 

Committee Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Marci Baker 4/19/2018 6/30/2021 Governor Industry 

Lisa Kay Maloy 4/24/2020 6/30/2021 Governor Industry 

Leticia Carrillo Sandoval 4/24/2020 6/30/2021 Governor Public 

Ross Viselman 12/7/2018 6/30/2021 Governor Public 

Vacant  6/30/2021 Governor Industry 

http://www.bsis.ca.gov/
http://www.bsis.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 

 

 

 

  

Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology and 

Hearing Aid Dispensers Board 
 

2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 2100 Phone: (916) 263-2666 

Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2668 

 www.speechandhearing.ca.gov  

  

Executive Officer:  Paul Sanchez  

9 Board Members 

 

 

 

  

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Margaret “Dee” Parker (Chair) 8/13/2013 1/1/2021 Governor Pathologist 

Marcia Raggio (Vice Chair) 12/17/2012 1/1/2023 Governor Audiologist 

Tod Borges 12/4/2019 1/1/2023 Governor Hearing Aid Dispenser 

Karen Chang 12/6/2017 11/30/2021 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Christy Cooper 8/27/2018 1/1/2021 Governor Audiologist 

Rodney Diaz 12/20/2012 1/1/2020 Governor Public 

Holly Kaiser 5/14/2020 1/1/2024 Governor Pathologist 

Amnon Shalev 12/15/2012 1/1/2020 Governor Hearing Aid Dispenser 

Debbie Snow 11/30/2013 11/30/2021 Senate Rules Committee Public 

http://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/
http://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 Structural Pest Control Board 

 

2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1500 Phone: (916) 561-8700 

Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2469 

 www.pestboard.ca.gov  

  

Executive Officer:  Susan Saylor  
7 Board Members 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Curtis Good (President) 6/29/2010 6/1/2021 Governor Licensee 

David Tamayo (Vice President) 9/9/2010 6/1/2020 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Ronna Brand 5/18/2012 6/1/2021 Governor Public 

Derek Devermont 8/19/2020 6/1/2024 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Kyle Finley 5/13/2020 6/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Janet Thrasher 8/10/2020 6/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Vacant (Duggal)  6/1/2021 Governor Public 

http://www.pestboard.ca.gov/
http://www.pestboard.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

 
 

 Veterinary Medical Board 
 

1747 North Market Blvd., Suite 230 Phone: (916) 515-5220 

Sacramento, CA  95823 Fax:  (916) 928-6849 

 www.vmb.ca.gov  

  

Executive Officer:  Jessica Sieferman 
8 Board Members 

 

 

 

  

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Jaymie Jo Noland (President) 9/1/2015 6/1/2023 Governor Licensee 

Kathy Bowler (Vice President) 7/21/2014 6/1/2022 Governor Public 

Christina Bradbury  10/12/2018 6/1/2022 Governor Licensee 

Jennifer Loredo 8/28/2014 6/1/2022 Governor Registered Vet Tech 

Mark Nunez 8/14/2013 6/1/2021 Governor Licensee 

Dianne Prado 6/10/19 6/1/2022 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Maria Solacito  8/24/2020 6/1/2024 Governor Licensee 

Alana Yanez 7/12/2017 6/1/2020 Senate Rules Committee Public 

http://www.vmb.ca.gov/
http://www.vmb.ca.gov/


Updated 10/1/2020 

   
Board of Vocational Nursing 

and Psychiatric Technicians 
 

 

2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 205 Phone: (916) 263-7800 

Sacramento, CA  95833 Fax:  (916) 263-7859 

 www.bvnpt.ca.gov  

  

Executive Officer:  Elaine Yamaguchi  
11 Board Members 

 

 

 

  

Board Member Appointment Date Expiration Date Appointing Authority Appointee Type 

Carel Mountain (President) 12/7/2018 6/1/2024 Governor LVN/Education 

John Dierking (Vice President) 2/9/2016 6/1/2020 Senate Rules Committee Public 

Paula Amezola de Herrera 7/7/2017 6/1/2021 Governor Public 

Aleta Carpenter 7/7/2017 6/1/2024 Governor Public 

Ken Maxey 3/20/2017 6/1/2020 Speaker of the Assembly Public 

Donna Norton 1/28/2014 6/1/2020 Governor LVN 

Melissa Rubalcava 11/7/2019 6/1/2023 Governor Psychiatric Technician 

Paul Sellers 5/18/2017 6/1/2020 Governor Psychiatric Technician 

Cheryl Turner 6/2/2017 6/1/2021 Governor Public 

Vacant (Bass de Martinez)  6/1/2019 Governor Public 

Vacant (Endozo)  6/1/2019 Governor LVN 

http://www.bvnpt.ca.gov/
http://www.bvnpt.ca.gov/
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	2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 105 Phone: (916) 574-7220 
	Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 575-7284 
	 
	 
	cab.ca.gov/
	cab.ca.gov/

	 

	  
	Executive Officer:  Laura Zuniga 
	10 Board Members 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Tian Feng (President) 
	Tian Feng (President) 
	Tian Feng (President) 
	Tian Feng (President) 

	2/3/2014 
	2/3/2014 

	6/30/2021 
	6/30/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Nilza Serrano (Secretary) 
	Nilza Serrano (Secretary) 
	Nilza Serrano (Secretary) 

	9/24/2013 
	9/24/2013 

	6/30/2020 
	6/30/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Malcom “Brett” Gladstone 
	Malcom “Brett” Gladstone 
	Malcom “Brett” Gladstone 

	11/7/2019 
	11/7/2019 

	6/30/2020 
	6/30/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Pasqual V. Gutierrez 
	Pasqual V. Gutierrez 
	Pasqual V. Gutierrez 

	9/2/2006 
	9/2/2006 

	6/30/2020 
	6/30/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Ronald Jones 
	Ronald Jones 
	Ronald Jones 

	9/30/2018 
	9/30/2018 

	6/30/2021 
	6/30/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Sylvia Kwan 
	Sylvia Kwan 
	Sylvia Kwan 

	8/13/2013 
	8/13/2013 

	6/30/2023 
	6/30/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Ebony Lewis 
	Ebony Lewis 
	Ebony Lewis 

	12/16/2014 
	12/16/2014 

	6/30/2023 
	6/30/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Robert C. Pearman, Jr. 
	Robert C. Pearman, Jr. 
	Robert C. Pearman, Jr. 

	8/15/2018 
	8/15/2018 

	6/30/2022 
	6/30/2022 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Charles “Sonny” Ward, III 
	Charles “Sonny” Ward, III 
	Charles “Sonny” Ward, III 

	11/7/2019 
	11/7/2019 

	6/30/2022 
	6/30/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Vacant (Campos) 
	Vacant (Campos) 
	Vacant (Campos) 

	 
	 

	6/30/2019 
	6/30/2019 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 




	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	  
	Figure
	California State Athletic Commission 
	Figure
	 
	2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 2010 Phone: (916) 263-2195 
	Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2197 
	 
	 
	www.dca.ca.gov/csac 
	www.dca.ca.gov/csac 

	 

	  
	Executive Officer:  Andy Foster  
	7 Commission Members 
	Commission Member 
	Commission Member 
	Commission Member 
	Commission Member 
	Commission Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	John Carvelli, Jr. (Chair) 
	John Carvelli, Jr. (Chair) 
	John Carvelli, Jr. (Chair) 
	John Carvelli, Jr. (Chair) 

	5/8/2013 
	5/8/2013 

	1/1/2022 
	1/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Mary Lehman (Vice-Chair) 
	Mary Lehman (Vice-Chair) 
	Mary Lehman (Vice-Chair) 

	3/26/2013 
	3/26/2013 

	1/1/2021 
	1/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Van Gordon Sauter 
	Van Gordon Sauter 
	Van Gordon Sauter 

	3/11/2015 
	3/11/2015 

	1/1/2022 
	1/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Martha Shen-Urquidez 
	Martha Shen-Urquidez 
	Martha Shen-Urquidez 

	3/26/2013 
	3/26/2013 

	1/1/2021 
	1/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Peter Villegas 
	Peter Villegas 
	Peter Villegas 

	3/16/2020 
	3/16/2020 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Vacant (Williams) 
	Vacant (Williams) 
	Vacant (Williams) 

	 
	 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Physician 
	Physician 


	Vacant (Ayala) 
	Vacant (Ayala) 
	Vacant (Ayala) 

	 
	 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 




	 
	 
	  
	 
	Bureau of Automotive Repair 
	Figure
	Figure
	 
	10949 North Mather Blvd. Phone: (916) 403-8600 
	Sacramento, CA  95670 Fax:  (916) 464-3424 
	www.bar.ca.gov
	www.bar.ca.gov
	www.bar.ca.gov

	 ~ 
	www.autorepair.ca.gov
	www.autorepair.ca.gov

	 ~ 
	www.smogcheck.ca.gov
	www.smogcheck.ca.gov

	 

	 
	Bureau Chief:  Patrick Dorais  
	14 Advisory Group Members 
	Advisory Group Member 
	Advisory Group Member 
	Advisory Group Member 
	Advisory Group Member 
	Advisory Group Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Louis Anapolsky 
	Louis Anapolsky 
	Louis Anapolsky 
	Louis Anapolsky 

	6/1/2018 
	6/1/2018 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Nikki Ayers 
	Nikki Ayers 
	Nikki Ayers 

	6/1/2018 
	6/1/2018 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Kristy Babb 
	Kristy Babb 
	Kristy Babb 

	6/1/2018 
	6/1/2018 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Gary Conover 
	Gary Conover 
	Gary Conover 

	6/1/2018 
	6/1/2018 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Jeff Cox 
	Jeff Cox 
	Jeff Cox 

	6/1/2018 
	6/1/2018 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Johan Gallo 
	Johan Gallo 
	Johan Gallo 

	6/1/2018 
	6/1/2018 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Vince Gregory 
	Vince Gregory 
	Vince Gregory 

	6/1/2018 
	6/1/2018 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	George Hritz 
	George Hritz 
	George Hritz 

	6/1/2018 
	6/1/2018 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	David Kusa 
	David Kusa 
	David Kusa 

	6/1/2018 
	6/1/2018 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Brian Maas 
	Brian Maas 
	Brian Maas 

	6/1/2018 
	6/1/2018 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Megan McKernan 
	Megan McKernan 
	Megan McKernan 

	6/1/2018 
	6/1/2018 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Jack Molodanof 
	Jack Molodanof 
	Jack Molodanof 

	6/1/2018 
	6/1/2018 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Ruben Parra 
	Ruben Parra 
	Ruben Parra 

	6/1/2018 
	6/1/2018 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	David Robinette 
	David Robinette 
	David Robinette 

	3/29/2019 
	3/29/2019 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Industry 
	Industry 




	 
	 
	 
	Board of Barbering and Cosmetology 
	Figure
	Figure
	 
	2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 100 Phone: (916) 575-7100 
	Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 928-6810 
	 
	 
	www.barbercosmo.ca.gov
	www.barbercosmo.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Executive Officer:  Kristy Underwood  
	9 Board Members 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Lisa Thong (President) 
	Lisa Thong (President) 
	Lisa Thong (President) 
	Lisa Thong (President) 

	3/11/2016 
	3/11/2016 

	1/1/2021 
	1/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Kari Williams (Vice President) 
	Kari Williams (Vice President) 
	Kari Williams (Vice President) 

	4/5/2013 
	4/5/2013 

	1/1/2021 
	1/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Jacquelyn Crabtree 
	Jacquelyn Crabtree 
	Jacquelyn Crabtree 

	2/3/2017 
	2/3/2017 

	1/1/2021 
	1/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Andrew Drabkin 
	Andrew Drabkin 
	Andrew Drabkin 

	4/5/2013 
	4/5/2013 

	1/1/2021 
	1/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Derick Matos 
	Derick Matos 
	Derick Matos 

	12/11/2019 
	12/11/2019 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Calimay Pham 
	Calimay Pham 
	Calimay Pham 

	11/22/2019 
	11/22/2019 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Christie Tran 
	Christie Tran 
	Christie Tran 

	12/11/2019 
	12/11/2019 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Steve Weeks 
	Steve Weeks 
	Steve Weeks 

	6/29/2017 
	6/29/2017 

	1/1/2021 
	1/1/2021 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Vacant (Anderson) 
	Vacant (Anderson) 
	Vacant (Anderson) 

	 
	 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 




	 
	  
	 
	Figure
	Figure
	Board of Behavioral Sciences 
	 
	1625 North Market Blvd., Suite S-200 Phone: (916) 574-7830 
	Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 574-8626 
	 www.bbs.ca.gov  
	  
	Executive Officer:  Kim Madsen  
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Massimiliano “Max” Disposti (Chair) 
	Massimiliano “Max” Disposti (Chair) 
	Massimiliano “Max” Disposti (Chair) 
	Massimiliano “Max” Disposti (Chair) 

	6/1/2019 
	6/1/2019 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Christina Wong (Vice Chair) 
	Christina Wong (Vice Chair) 
	Christina Wong (Vice Chair) 

	5/10/2011 
	5/10/2011 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Clinical Social Worker 
	Clinical Social Worker 


	Crystal Anthony 
	Crystal Anthony 
	Crystal Anthony 

	10/7/2019 
	10/7/2019 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Clinical Social Worker 
	Clinical Social Worker 


	Leah Brew 
	Leah Brew 
	Leah Brew 

	8/8/2012 
	8/8/2012 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee - Clinical Counselor 
	Licensee - Clinical Counselor 


	Deborah Brown  
	Deborah Brown  
	Deborah Brown  

	8/20/2012 
	8/20/2012 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Ross Erlich 
	Ross Erlich 
	Ross Erlich 

	2/6/2020 
	2/6/2020 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Susan Friedman 
	Susan Friedman 
	Susan Friedman 

	3/3/2020 
	3/3/2020 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Christopher Jones 
	Christopher Jones 
	Christopher Jones 

	6/29/2020 
	6/29/2020 

	6/1/2024 
	6/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Educational Psychologist 
	Educational Psychologist 


	Jonathan Maddox 
	Jonathan Maddox 
	Jonathan Maddox 

	10/14/2017 
	10/14/2017 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	MFT 
	MFT 


	Kelly Ranasinghe 
	Kelly Ranasinghe 
	Kelly Ranasinghe 

	6/29/2020 
	6/29/2020 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	John Sovec 
	John Sovec 
	John Sovec 

	12/19/2019 
	12/19/2019 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	MFCC 
	MFCC 


	Wendy Strack 
	Wendy Strack 
	Wendy Strack 

	1/29/2020 
	1/29/2020 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Vacant (Lock-Dawson) 
	Vacant (Lock-Dawson) 
	Vacant (Lock-Dawson) 

	 
	 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 




	13 Board Members 
	 
	 
	 
	  
	 
	Cannabis Control Bureau 
	Figure
	Figure
	 
	2920 Kilgore Road Phone: (833) 768-5880 
	Rancho Cordova, CA  95670 
	Rancho Cordova, CA  95670 
	www.bcc.ca.gov
	www.bcc.ca.gov

	  

	   
	Bureau Chief:  Lori Ajax 
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Jeffrey P. Ferro (Chair) 
	Jeffrey P. Ferro (Chair) 
	Jeffrey P. Ferro (Chair) 
	Jeffrey P. Ferro (Chair) 

	11/16/2017 
	11/16/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	Labor Organization 
	Labor Organization 


	Tamar Todd (Vice-Chair) 
	Tamar Todd (Vice-Chair) 
	Tamar Todd (Vice-Chair) 

	11/16/2017 
	11/16/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	State/Local Agency 
	State/Local Agency 


	Avis Bulbulyan 
	Avis Bulbulyan 
	Avis Bulbulyan 

	11/16/2017 
	11/16/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Timmen Cermak 
	Timmen Cermak 
	Timmen Cermak 

	11/16/2017 
	11/16/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	Public Health 
	Public Health 


	Matt Clifford 
	Matt Clifford 
	Matt Clifford 

	11/16/2017 
	11/16/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	State/Local Agency 
	State/Local Agency 


	Kristin Heidelbach-Teramoto 
	Kristin Heidelbach-Teramoto 
	Kristin Heidelbach-Teramoto 

	11/16/2017 
	11/16/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	Labor Organization 
	Labor Organization 


	Eric Hirata 
	Eric Hirata 
	Eric Hirata 

	11/16/2017 
	11/16/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	State/Local Agency 
	State/Local Agency 


	Alice A. Huffman 
	Alice A. Huffman 
	Alice A. Huffman 

	11/16/2017 
	11/16/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	Diverse Populations 
	Diverse Populations 


	Catherine Jacobson 
	Catherine Jacobson 
	Catherine Jacobson 

	11/16/2017 
	11/16/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Kristin Lynch 
	Kristin Lynch 
	Kristin Lynch 

	11/16/2017 
	11/16/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	Labor Organization 
	Labor Organization 


	Kristin Nevedal 
	Kristin Nevedal 
	Kristin Nevedal 

	11/16/2017 
	11/16/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Lavonne Peck 
	Lavonne Peck 
	Lavonne Peck 

	11/16/2017 
	11/16/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	Diverse Populations 
	Diverse Populations 


	Matt Rahn  
	Matt Rahn  
	Matt Rahn  

	11/16/2017 
	11/16/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	State/Local Agency 
	State/Local Agency 


	Keith Stephenson 
	Keith Stephenson 
	Keith Stephenson 

	11/16/2017 
	11/16/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	Public Health 
	Public Health 


	Helena Williams 
	Helena Williams 
	Helena Williams 

	11/16/2017 
	11/16/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	State/Local Agency 
	State/Local Agency 


	David Woolsey 
	David Woolsey 
	David Woolsey 

	11/16/2017 
	11/16/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	State/Local Agency 
	State/Local Agency 


	Ben Wu 
	Ben Wu 
	Ben Wu 

	11/16/2017 
	11/16/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Beverly Yu 
	Beverly Yu 
	Beverly Yu 

	11/16/2017 
	11/16/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	Labor Organization 
	Labor Organization 




	22 Committee Members 
	 
	 
	 
	  
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Cemetery and Funeral Bureau 
	Figure
	Figure
	 
	1625 North Market Blvd., Suite S-208 Phone: (916) 574-7870 
	Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 928-7988 
	 
	 
	www.cfb.ca.gov
	www.cfb.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Bureau Chief:  Gina Sanchez  
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Jeanne Clark 
	Jeanne Clark 
	Jeanne Clark 
	Jeanne Clark 

	2/1/2018 
	2/1/2018 

	1/31/2020 
	1/31/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Patrick Collins 
	Patrick Collins 
	Patrick Collins 

	2/1/2018 
	2/1/2018 

	1/31/2020 
	1/31/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Public 
	Public 


	Christopher Donhost 
	Christopher Donhost 
	Christopher Donhost 

	9/1/2015 
	9/1/2015 

	1/31/2020 
	1/31/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Maria Mangini 
	Maria Mangini 
	Maria Mangini 

	9/1/2015 
	9/1/2015 

	1/31/2020 
	1/31/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Public 
	Public 


	Nickolas Marinelli 
	Nickolas Marinelli 
	Nickolas Marinelli 

	2/1/2018 
	2/1/2018 

	1/31/2020 
	1/31/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Nichol Montague 
	Nichol Montague 
	Nichol Montague 

	2/1/2018 
	2/1/2018 

	1/31/2020 
	1/31/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Jean Okuye 
	Jean Okuye 
	Jean Okuye 

	2/1/2018 
	2/1/2018 

	1/31/2020 
	1/31/2020 

	Bureau Chief 
	Bureau Chief 

	Public 
	Public 




	7 Committee Members 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Figure
	Figure
	 
	California Board of Chiropractic Examiners 
	 
	901 P Street, Suite 142A Phone: (916) 263-5355 
	Sacramento, CA  95814 Fax:  (916) 327-0039 
	 
	 
	www.chiro.ca.gov
	www.chiro.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Executive Officer:  Robert Puleo  
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	David Paris (Chair) 
	David Paris (Chair) 
	David Paris (Chair) 
	David Paris (Chair) 

	12/7/2018 
	12/7/2018 

	2/10/2022 
	2/10/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Dionne McClain (Vice-Chair) 
	Dionne McClain (Vice-Chair) 
	Dionne McClain (Vice-Chair) 

	2/11/2014 
	2/11/2014 

	2/10/2022 
	2/10/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Frank Ruffino (Secretary) 
	Frank Ruffino (Secretary) 
	Frank Ruffino (Secretary) 

	12/21/2012 
	12/21/2012 

	11/3/2020 
	11/3/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Sergio Azzolino 
	Sergio Azzolino 
	Sergio Azzolino 

	5/24/2012 
	5/24/2012 

	2/10/2020 
	2/10/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Heather Dehn  
	Heather Dehn  
	Heather Dehn  

	5/24/2012 
	5/24/2012 

	2/10/2020 
	2/10/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Vacant (Gordon) 
	Vacant (Gordon) 
	Vacant (Gordon) 

	 
	 

	11/3/2020 
	11/3/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Vacant (Lichtman) 
	Vacant (Lichtman) 
	Vacant (Lichtman) 

	 
	 

	2/10/2023 
	2/10/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 




	7 Board Members 
	 
	  
	 
	Figure
	Figure
	 
	Contractors State License Board 
	 
	9821 Business Park Drive Phone: (916) 255-4000 
	Sacramento, CA  95827 Fax:  (916) 364-0130 
	 
	 
	http://www.cslb.ca.gov/
	http://www.cslb.ca.gov/

	  

	  
	Executive Officer/Registrar:  David Fogt  
	15 Board Members 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	David De LaTorre (Chair) 
	David De LaTorre (Chair) 
	David De LaTorre (Chair) 
	David De LaTorre (Chair) 

	5/6/2015 
	5/6/2015 

	6/1/2024 
	6/1/2024 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Susan Granzella (Vice Chair) 
	Susan Granzella (Vice Chair) 
	Susan Granzella (Vice Chair) 

	10/13/2014 
	10/13/2014 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Mary Teichert (Secretary) 
	Mary Teichert (Secretary) 
	Mary Teichert (Secretary) 

	9/27/2019 
	9/27/2019 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	General Engineering Contractor 
	General Engineering Contractor 


	Kevin J. Albanese  
	Kevin J. Albanese  
	Kevin J. Albanese  

	7/11/2013 
	7/11/2013 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	General Building Contractor 
	General Building Contractor 


	Frank Altamura, Jr.  
	Frank Altamura, Jr.  
	Frank Altamura, Jr.  

	12/28/2018 
	12/28/2018 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Augustin “Augie” Beltran 
	Augustin “Augie” Beltran 
	Augustin “Augie” Beltran 

	1/18/2014 
	1/18/2014 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Rodney Cobos 
	Rodney Cobos 
	Rodney Cobos 

	9/11/2020 
	9/11/2020 

	6/1/2024 
	6/1/2024 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Miguel Galarza 
	Miguel Galarza 
	Miguel Galarza 

	7/22/2020 
	7/22/2020 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	General Building Contractor 
	General Building Contractor 


	Donald Giarratano 
	Donald Giarratano 
	Donald Giarratano 

	8/10/2020 
	8/10/2020 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Specialty Contractor 
	Specialty Contractor 


	Diana Love 
	Diana Love 
	Diana Love 

	10/2/2019 
	10/2/2019 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Senior Citizen Organization 
	Senior Citizen Organization 


	Michael Mark 
	Michael Mark 
	Michael Mark 

	9/25/2020 
	9/25/2020 

	6/1/2024 
	6/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee - Labor 
	Licensee - Labor 


	Marlo Richardson  
	Marlo Richardson  
	Marlo Richardson  

	5/21/2015 
	5/21/2015 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	James Ruane 
	James Ruane 
	James Ruane 

	9/27/2019 
	9/27/2019 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Specialty Contractor 
	Specialty Contractor 


	Johnny Simpson  
	Johnny Simpson  
	Johnny Simpson  

	2/25/2015 
	2/25/2015 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Nancy Springer 
	Nancy Springer 
	Nancy Springer 

	9/19/2013 
	9/19/2013 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Local Building Official 
	Local Building Official 




	 
	 
	Figure
	Figure
	 
	Court Reporters Board of California 
	 
	2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 230 Phone: (916) 263-3660 
	Sacramento, CA  95833 Fax:  (916) 263-3664 
	 
	 
	www.courtreportersboard.ca.gov
	www.courtreportersboard.ca.gov

	  

	 
	Executive Officer:  Yvonne Fenner  
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Davina Hurt (Chair) 
	Davina Hurt (Chair) 
	Davina Hurt (Chair) 
	Davina Hurt (Chair) 

	2/26/2013 
	2/26/2013 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Toni O'Neill (Vice-Chair) 
	Toni O'Neill (Vice-Chair) 
	Toni O'Neill (Vice-Chair) 

	7/3/2013 
	7/3/2013 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Carolynne Nocella 
	Carolynne Nocella 
	Carolynne Nocella 

	6/14/2016 
	6/14/2016 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Robin Sunkees 
	Robin Sunkees 
	Robin Sunkees 

	11/14/2019 
	11/14/2019 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Vacant (Lasensky)  
	Vacant (Lasensky)  
	Vacant (Lasensky)  

	6/1/2011 
	6/1/2011 

	6/1/2019 
	6/1/2019 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 




	5 Board Members 
	 
	  
	 
	Figure
	Figure
	Dental Board of California 
	 
	2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1550 Phone: (916) 263-2300 
	Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2140 
	 www.dbc.ca.gov   
	  
	Executive Officer:  Karen Fischer  
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Thomas Stewart (President) 
	Thomas Stewart (President) 
	Thomas Stewart (President) 
	Thomas Stewart (President) 

	2/28/2013 
	2/28/2013 

	1/1/2021 
	1/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Steven Chan (Vice President) 
	Steven Chan (Vice President) 
	Steven Chan (Vice President) 

	10/4/2016 
	10/4/2016 

	1/1/2020 
	1/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Joanne Pacheco (Secretary) 
	Joanne Pacheco (Secretary) 
	Joanne Pacheco (Secretary) 

	4/11/2018 
	4/11/2018 

	1/1/2021 
	1/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Registered Dental Hygienist 
	Registered Dental Hygienist 


	Fran Burton  
	Fran Burton  
	Fran Burton  

	6/3/2009 
	6/3/2009 

	1/1/2021 
	1/1/2021 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Alan L. Felsenfeld 
	Alan L. Felsenfeld 
	Alan L. Felsenfeld 

	1/31/2020 
	1/31/2020 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Ross Lai 
	Ross Lai 
	Ross Lai 

	2/26/2013 
	2/26/2013 

	1/1/2021 
	1/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Lilia Larin 
	Lilia Larin 
	Lilia Larin 

	4/11/2018 
	4/11/2018 

	1/1/2021 
	1/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Meredith McKenzie 
	Meredith McKenzie 
	Meredith McKenzie 

	4/15/2013 
	4/15/2013 

	1/1/2024 
	1/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Abigail Medina 
	Abigail Medina 
	Abigail Medina 

	3/20/2017 
	3/20/2017 

	1/1/2021 
	1/1/2021 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Alicia Montell 
	Alicia Montell 
	Alicia Montell 

	7/22/2020 
	7/22/2020 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee – Community Clinic 
	Licensee – Community Clinic 


	Steven Morrow  
	Steven Morrow  
	Steven Morrow  

	8/17/2010 
	8/17/2010 

	1/1/2022 
	1/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee – Faculty 
	Licensee – Faculty 


	Rosalinda Olague 
	Rosalinda Olague 
	Rosalinda Olague 

	4/11/2018 
	4/11/2018 

	1/1/2021 
	1/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Registered Dental Assistant 
	Registered Dental Assistant 


	James Yu 
	James Yu 
	James Yu 

	4/11/2018 
	4/11/2018 

	1/1/2024 
	1/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Vacant (Chappell-Ingram) 
	Vacant (Chappell-Ingram) 
	Vacant (Chappell-Ingram) 

	 
	 

	1/1/2024 
	1/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Vacant (King) 
	Vacant (King) 
	Vacant (King) 

	 
	 

	1/1/2022 
	1/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 




	15 Board Members 
	 
	 
	Figure
	Figure
	 
	Dental Hygiene Board of California 
	 
	2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 2050 Phone: (916) 263-1978 
	Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2688 
	 
	 
	www.dhbc.ca.gov
	www.dhbc.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Executive Officer:  Anthony Lum  
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Timothy Martinez (President) 
	Timothy Martinez (President) 
	Timothy Martinez (President) 
	Timothy Martinez (President) 

	8/23/2012 
	8/23/2012 

	1/1/2022 
	1/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	General/Public Health Dentist 
	General/Public Health Dentist 


	Nicolette Moultrie (Vice-President) 
	Nicolette Moultrie (Vice-President) 
	Nicolette Moultrie (Vice-President) 

	8/23/2012 
	8/23/2012 

	1/1/2022 
	1/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Garry Shay (Secretary) 
	Garry Shay (Secretary) 
	Garry Shay (Secretary) 

	4/5/2013 
	4/5/2013 

	1/1/2022 
	1/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Susan Good  
	Susan Good  
	Susan Good  

	4/5/2013 
	4/5/2013 

	1/1/2022 
	1/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Michelle Hurlbutt 
	Michelle Hurlbutt 
	Michelle Hurlbutt 

	10/21/2009 
	10/21/2009 

	1/1/2020 
	1/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee - Educator 
	Licensee - Educator 


	Joyce Noel Kelsch 
	Joyce Noel Kelsch 
	Joyce Noel Kelsch 

	8/23/2012 
	8/23/2012 

	1/1/2020 
	1/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee – Alternative Practice 
	Licensee – Alternative Practice 


	Evangeline Ward 
	Evangeline Ward 
	Evangeline Ward 

	2/12/2012 
	2/12/2012 

	1/1/2022 
	1/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Vacant (Pujol) 
	Vacant (Pujol) 
	Vacant (Pujol) 

	 
	 

	1/1/2024 
	1/1/2024 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Vacant (Klein) 
	Vacant (Klein) 
	Vacant (Klein) 

	 
	 

	1/1/2024 
	1/1/2024 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 




	9 Committee Members 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Figure
	 
	     Board of Professional Engineers, 
	Figure
	Land Surveyors and Geologists 
	 
	2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 300 Phone: (916) 263-2222 
	Sacramento, CA  95833 Fax:  (916) 263-2246 
	 
	 
	www.bpelsg.ca.gov
	www.bpelsg.ca.gov

	  

	 
	Executive Officer:  Richard Moore 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Alireza Asgari (President) 
	Alireza Asgari (President) 
	Alireza Asgari (President) 
	Alireza Asgari (President) 

	6/13/2018 
	6/13/2018 

	6/30/2021 
	6/30/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Structural Engineer - State Agency 
	Structural Engineer - State Agency 


	Natalie Alavi (Vice-President) 
	Natalie Alavi (Vice-President) 
	Natalie Alavi (Vice-President) 

	12/17/2013 
	12/17/2013 

	6/30/2020 
	6/30/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Mechanical Engineer 
	Mechanical Engineer 


	Fel Anthony Amistad 
	Fel Anthony Amistad 
	Fel Anthony Amistad 

	11/24/2015 
	11/24/2015 

	6/30/2022 
	6/30/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Asha Brooks-Lang 
	Asha Brooks-Lang 
	Asha Brooks-Lang 

	12/7/2013 
	12/7/2013 

	6/30/2020 
	6/30/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Rossana D'Antonio 
	Rossana D'Antonio 
	Rossana D'Antonio 

	8/24/2020 
	8/24/2020 

	6/30/2023 
	6/30/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Civil Engineer 
	Civil Engineer 


	Duane Friel 
	Duane Friel 
	Duane Friel 

	10/8/2018 
	10/8/2018 

	6/30/2023 
	6/30/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Michael Hartley  
	Michael Hartley  
	Michael Hartley  

	9/25/2020 
	9/25/2020 

	6/30/2023 
	6/30/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Land Surveyor 
	Land Surveyor 


	Kathy Jones Irish 
	Kathy Jones Irish 
	Kathy Jones Irish 

	7/6/2012 
	7/6/2012 

	6/30/2022 
	6/30/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Eric Johnson  
	Eric Johnson  
	Eric Johnson  

	12/2/2013 
	12/2/2013 

	6/30/2021 
	6/30/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Electrical Engineer 
	Electrical Engineer 


	Coby King 
	Coby King 
	Coby King 

	5/29/2013 
	5/29/2013 

	6/30/2020 
	6/30/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Elizabeth “Betsy” Mathieson  
	Elizabeth “Betsy” Mathieson  
	Elizabeth “Betsy” Mathieson  

	2/12/2015 
	2/12/2015 

	6/30/2022 
	6/30/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Geologist 
	Geologist 


	Mohammad Quereshi  
	Mohammad Quereshi  
	Mohammad Quereshi  

	7/3/2014 
	7/3/2014 

	6/30/2022 
	6/30/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Not Otherwise Rep/Local Agency 
	Not Otherwise Rep/Local Agency 


	Frank Ruffino 
	Frank Ruffino 
	Frank Ruffino 

	5/2/2018 
	5/2/2018 

	6/30/2023 
	6/30/2023 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Wilfredo Sanchez 
	Wilfredo Sanchez 
	Wilfredo Sanchez 

	9/25/2020 
	9/25/2020 

	6/30/2022 
	6/30/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Vacant (Hamilton) 
	Vacant (Hamilton) 
	Vacant (Hamilton) 

	 
	 

	6/30/2019 
	6/30/2019 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 




	15 Board Members 
	 
	 
	 
	  
	 
	Figure
	Figure
	 
	Professional Fiduciaries Bureau 
	 
	1625 N. Market Blvd., Suite S-209 Phone: (916) 574-7340 
	Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 574-8645 
	 www.fiduciary.ca.gov   
	  
	Bureau Chief:  Rebecca May 
	7 Committee Members 
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Wendy Hatch (Vice Chair) 
	Wendy Hatch (Vice Chair) 
	Wendy Hatch (Vice Chair) 
	Wendy Hatch (Vice Chair) 

	1/2/2019 
	1/2/2019 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Chi Elder 
	Chi Elder 
	Chi Elder 

	1/15/2020 
	1/15/2020 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	James Moore 
	James Moore 
	James Moore 

	1/2/2019 
	1/2/2019 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Denise Nelesen 
	Denise Nelesen 
	Denise Nelesen 

	9/11/2020 
	9/11/2020 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Bertha Sanchez Hayden 
	Bertha Sanchez Hayden 
	Bertha Sanchez Hayden 

	3/3/2020 
	3/3/2020 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Nonprofit Org Advocate 
	Nonprofit Org Advocate 


	Vacant (Federizo) 
	Vacant (Federizo) 
	Vacant (Federizo) 

	 
	 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Vacant (Thompson) 
	Vacant (Thompson) 
	Vacant (Thompson) 

	 
	 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Probate Court Investigator 
	Probate Court Investigator 




	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	  
	 
	Figure
	 
	 
	Bureau of Household Goods and Services 
	 
	Figure
	4244 South Market Court, Suite D Phone: (916) 999-2041 
	Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 921-7279 
	 
	 
	www.bhgs.dca.ca.gov
	www.bhgs.dca.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Bureau Chief:  Nicholas Oliver  
	9 Council Members 
	Advisory Council Member 
	Advisory Council Member 
	Advisory Council Member 
	Advisory Council Member 
	Advisory Council Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Pascal Benyamini 
	Pascal Benyamini 
	Pascal Benyamini 
	Pascal Benyamini 

	10/17/2017 
	10/17/2017 

	4/1/2022 
	4/1/2022 

	Director 
	Director 

	Public 
	Public 


	James Garelli 
	James Garelli 
	James Garelli 

	4/7/2020 
	4/7/2020 

	4/1/2022 
	4/1/2022 

	Director 
	Director 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Burt Grimes 
	Burt Grimes 
	Burt Grimes 

	10/1/2015 
	10/1/2015 

	4/1/2022 
	4/1/2022 

	Director 
	Director 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Christopher Higdon 
	Christopher Higdon 
	Christopher Higdon 

	12/1/2017 
	12/1/2017 

	4/1/2022 
	4/1/2022 

	Director 
	Director 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Donald Lucas 
	Donald Lucas 
	Donald Lucas 

	10/1/2015 
	10/1/2015 

	4/1/2022 
	4/1/2022 

	Director 
	Director 

	Public 
	Public 


	Stephen McDaniel 
	Stephen McDaniel 
	Stephen McDaniel 

	10/17/2017 
	10/17/2017 

	4/1/2022 
	4/1/2022 

	Director 
	Director 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Dan Rhodes 
	Dan Rhodes 
	Dan Rhodes 

	4/7/2020 
	4/7/2020 

	4/1/2022 
	4/1/2022 

	Director 
	Director 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Toby Taylor 
	Toby Taylor 
	Toby Taylor 

	4/7/2020 
	4/7/2020 

	4/1/2022 
	4/1/2022 

	Director 
	Director 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Stephen Weitekamp 
	Stephen Weitekamp 
	Stephen Weitekamp 

	12/1/2017 
	12/1/2017 

	4/1/2022 
	4/1/2022 

	Director 
	Director 

	Industry 
	Industry 




	 
	  
	 
	 
	California Architects Board: 
	Figure
	Figure
	Landscape Architects Technical Committee 
	 
	2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 105 Phone: (916) 575-7230 
	Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 575-7285 
	 
	 
	www.latc.ca.gov
	www.latc.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Program Manager:  Trish Rodriguez  
	5 Committee Members 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Jon S. Wreschinsky (Chair) 
	Jon S. Wreschinsky (Chair) 
	Jon S. Wreschinsky (Chair) 
	Jon S. Wreschinsky (Chair) 

	2/7/2019 
	2/7/2019 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Andrew C. N. Bowden  
	Andrew C. N. Bowden  
	Andrew C. N. Bowden  

	5/24/2012 
	5/24/2012 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Susan M. Landry 
	Susan M. Landry 
	Susan M. Landry 

	4/19/2018 
	4/19/2018 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Patricia M. Trauth  
	Patricia M. Trauth  
	Patricia M. Trauth  

	6/1/2015 
	6/1/2015 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Vacant (Truscott) 
	Vacant (Truscott) 
	Vacant (Truscott) 

	 
	 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 




	 
	 
	 
	 
	Figure
	 
	Medical Board of California 
	Figure
	 
	2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1200 Phone: (916) 263-2382 
	Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2387 
	 
	 
	www.mbc.ca.gov
	www.mbc.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Executive Director:  William Prasifka  
	15 Board Members 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Denise Pines (President) 
	Denise Pines (President) 
	Denise Pines (President) 
	Denise Pines (President) 

	9/11/2012 
	9/11/2012 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Ronald Lewis (Vice President) 
	Ronald Lewis (Vice President) 
	Ronald Lewis (Vice President) 

	8/20/2013 
	8/20/2013 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Howard Krauss (Secretary) 
	Howard Krauss (Secretary) 
	Howard Krauss (Secretary) 

	8/20/2013 
	8/20/2013 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee – Faculty PT 
	Licensee – Faculty PT 


	Alejandra Campoverdi 
	Alejandra Campoverdi 
	Alejandra Campoverdi 

	9/25/2020 
	9/25/2020 

	6/1/2024 
	6/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Dev GnanaDev 
	Dev GnanaDev 
	Dev GnanaDev 

	7/23/2019 
	7/23/2019 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee – Faculty PT 
	Licensee – Faculty PT 


	Randy Hawkins 
	Randy Hawkins 
	Randy Hawkins 

	3/2/2015 
	3/2/2015 

	6/1/2024 
	6/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Kristina Lawson 
	Kristina Lawson 
	Kristina Lawson 

	10/26/2015 
	10/26/2015 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Laurie Lubiano 
	Laurie Lubiano 
	Laurie Lubiano 

	12/7/2018 
	12/7/2018 

	6/1/2024 
	6/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Asif Mahmood 
	Asif Mahmood 
	Asif Mahmood 

	6/3/2019 
	6/3/2019 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Richard Thorp 
	Richard Thorp 
	Richard Thorp 

	7/23/2019 
	7/23/2019 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Cinthia Tirado 
	Cinthia Tirado 
	Cinthia Tirado 

	6/11/2020 
	6/11/2020 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee – Faculty FT 
	Licensee – Faculty FT 


	TJ Watkins 
	TJ Watkins 
	TJ Watkins 

	5/14/2019 
	5/14/2019 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Felix Yip 
	Felix Yip 
	Felix Yip 

	2/1/2013 
	2/1/2013 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee – Faculty PT 
	Licensee – Faculty PT 


	Vacant (Warmoth) 
	Vacant (Warmoth) 
	Vacant (Warmoth) 

	 
	 

	6/1/2019 
	6/1/2019 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Vacant (Wright) 
	Vacant (Wright) 
	Vacant (Wright) 

	 
	 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 




	 
	 
	Figure
	 
	Figure
	Naturopathic Medicine Committee 
	 
	1300 National Drive, Suite 150 Phone: (916) 928-4785 
	Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 928-4787 
	 
	 
	www.naturopathic.ca.gov
	www.naturopathic.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Executive Officer:  Rebecca Mitchell  
	9 Committee Members 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Dara Thompson (Chair) 
	Dara Thompson (Chair) 
	Dara Thompson (Chair) 
	Dara Thompson (Chair) 

	12/28/2015 
	12/28/2015 

	1/1/2022 
	1/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Greta D'Amico (Vice Chair) 
	Greta D'Amico (Vice Chair) 
	Greta D'Amico (Vice Chair) 

	12/28/2015 
	12/28/2015 

	1/1/2024 
	1/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Bruce Davidson 
	Bruce Davidson 
	Bruce Davidson 

	8/15/2018 
	8/15/2018 

	1/1/2022 
	1/1/2022 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Thomas Quinn 
	Thomas Quinn 
	Thomas Quinn 

	12/13/2018 
	12/13/2018 

	1/1/2022 
	1/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Physician/Surgeon 
	Physician/Surgeon 


	  Vera Singleton 
	  Vera Singleton 
	  Vera Singleton 

	7/16/2018 
	7/16/2018 

	1/1/2022 
	1/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Shirley Worrels 
	Shirley Worrels 
	Shirley Worrels 

	8/10/2018 
	8/10/2018 

	1/1/2022 
	1/1/2022 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Minna Yoon 
	Minna Yoon 
	Minna Yoon 

	7/16/2018 
	7/16/2018 

	1/1/2022 
	1/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Vacant (Spar)  
	Vacant (Spar)  
	Vacant (Spar)  

	 
	 

	1/1/2022 
	1/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Physician/Surgeon 
	Physician/Surgeon 


	Vacant (Weisswasser) 
	Vacant (Weisswasser) 
	Vacant (Weisswasser) 

	 
	 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 




	 
	 
	  
	 
	Figure
	Figure
	California Board of Occupational Therapy 
	 
	1610 Arden Way, Suite 121 Phone: (916) 263-2294 
	Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2701 
	 
	 
	www.bot.ca.gov
	www.bot.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Executive Officer:  Heather Martin 
	7 Board Members 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Richard Bookwalter (President) 
	Richard Bookwalter (President) 
	Richard Bookwalter (President) 
	Richard Bookwalter (President) 

	3/5/2014 
	3/5/2014 

	12/31/2020 
	12/31/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Sharon Pavlovich (Vice President) 
	Sharon Pavlovich (Vice President) 
	Sharon Pavlovich (Vice President) 

	8/13/2013 
	8/13/2013 

	12/31/2019 
	12/31/2019 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Occupational Therapy Assistant 
	Occupational Therapy Assistant 


	Lynna Lan Tien Do 
	Lynna Lan Tien Do 
	Lynna Lan Tien Do 

	7/1/2020 
	7/1/2020 

	12/31/2020 
	12/31/2020 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Jeffrey Ferro 
	Jeffrey Ferro 
	Jeffrey Ferro 

	1/24/2014 
	1/24/2014 

	12/31/2020 
	12/31/2020 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Denise Miller  
	Denise Miller  
	Denise Miller  

	5/15/2013 
	5/15/2013 

	12/31/2019 
	12/31/2019 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Beata Morcos 
	Beata Morcos 
	Beata Morcos 

	5/19/2015 
	5/19/2015 

	12/31/2022 
	12/31/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Vacant (Hyath) 
	Vacant (Hyath) 
	Vacant (Hyath) 

	 
	 

	12/31/2022 
	12/31/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 




	 
	  
	 
	Figure
	Figure
	 
	California State Board of Optometry 
	 
	2450 Del Paso Road, Suite 105 Phone: (916) 575-7170 
	Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 575-7292 
	 
	 
	www.optometry.ca.gov
	www.optometry.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Executive Officer:  Shara Murphy  
	11 Board Members 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Mark Morodomi (President) 
	Mark Morodomi (President) 
	Mark Morodomi (President) 
	Mark Morodomi (President) 

	4/7/2015 
	4/7/2015 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Glen Kawaguchi (Vice-President) 
	Glen Kawaguchi (Vice-President) 
	Glen Kawaguchi (Vice-President) 

	8/9/2012 
	8/9/2012 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Debra McIntyre (Secretary) 
	Debra McIntyre (Secretary) 
	Debra McIntyre (Secretary) 

	3/15/2016 
	3/15/2016 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Cyd Brandvein  
	Cyd Brandvein  
	Cyd Brandvein  

	10/21/2013 
	10/21/2013 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Jeffrey Garcia 
	Jeffrey Garcia 
	Jeffrey Garcia 

	8/10/2020 
	8/10/2020 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	David Turetsky  
	David Turetsky  
	David Turetsky  

	12/18/2013 
	12/18/2013 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Lillian Wang 
	Lillian Wang 
	Lillian Wang 

	3/27/2015 
	3/27/2015 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Vacant (Burke) 
	Vacant (Burke) 
	Vacant (Burke) 

	 
	 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Vacant (Garcia) 
	Vacant (Garcia) 
	Vacant (Garcia) 

	3/1/2016 
	3/1/2016 

	6/1/2019 
	6/1/2019 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Registered Dispensing Optician 
	Registered Dispensing Optician 


	Vacant (Michelin) 
	Vacant (Michelin) 
	Vacant (Michelin) 

	10/13/2014 
	10/13/2014 

	6/1/2019 
	6/1/2019 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Vacant (Sperber) 
	Vacant (Sperber) 
	Vacant (Sperber) 

	 
	 

	6/1/2019 
	6/1/2019 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 




	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	  
	 
	Figure
	 
	Figure
	 
	 
	Osteopathic Medical Board of California 
	 
	1300 National Drive, Suite 150 Phone: (916) 928-8390 
	Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 928-8392 
	 
	 
	www.ombc.ca.gov
	www.ombc.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Executive Officer:  Mark Ito  
	9 Board Members 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Cheryl Williams (Vice President) 
	Cheryl Williams (Vice President) 
	Cheryl Williams (Vice President) 
	Cheryl Williams (Vice President) 

	2/7/2014 
	2/7/2014 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Cyrus Buhari (Secretary) 
	Cyrus Buhari (Secretary) 
	Cyrus Buhari (Secretary) 

	10/26/2015 
	10/26/2015 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Gor Adamyan 
	Gor Adamyan 
	Gor Adamyan 

	12/14/2018 
	12/14/2018 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Elizabeth Jensen-Blumberg 
	Elizabeth Jensen-Blumberg 
	Elizabeth Jensen-Blumberg 

	10/26/2015 
	10/26/2015 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Claudia Mercado 
	Claudia Mercado 
	Claudia Mercado 

	7/2/2012 
	7/2/2012 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Andrew Moreno 
	Andrew Moreno 
	Andrew Moreno 

	7/14/2017 
	7/14/2017 

	1/1/2021 
	1/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Hemesh M. Patel 
	Hemesh M. Patel 
	Hemesh M. Patel 

	1/16/2020 
	1/16/2020 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Vacant (Lally) 
	Vacant (Lally) 
	Vacant (Lally) 

	 
	 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Vacant (Zammuto) 
	Vacant (Zammuto) 
	Vacant (Zammuto) 

	 
	 

	6/1/2019 
	6/1/2019 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 




	 
	 
	  
	 
	Figure
	Figure
	 
	California State Board of Pharmacy 
	 
	2720 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 100 Phone: (916) 518-3100 
	Sacramento, CA  95833 Fax:  (916) 574-8618 
	 
	 
	www.pharmacy.ca.gov
	www.pharmacy.ca.gov

	  

	   
	Executive Officer:  Anne Sodergren  
	13 Board Members 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Gregory N. Lippe (President) 
	Gregory N. Lippe (President) 
	Gregory N. Lippe (President) 
	Gregory N. Lippe (President) 

	2/26/2009 
	2/26/2009 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Deborah Veale (Vice President) 
	Deborah Veale (Vice President) 
	Deborah Veale (Vice President) 

	1/12/2010 
	1/12/2010 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee - Chain Community Pharmacy 
	Licensee - Chain Community Pharmacy 


	Maria D. Serpa (Treasurer) 
	Maria D. Serpa (Treasurer) 
	Maria D. Serpa (Treasurer) 

	7/19/2018 
	7/19/2018 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee - Acute Care Hospital 
	Licensee - Acute Care Hospital 


	Ryan Brooks 
	Ryan Brooks 
	Ryan Brooks 

	10/28/2008 
	10/28/2008 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Lavanza “Kercheryl” Butler 
	Lavanza “Kercheryl” Butler 
	Lavanza “Kercheryl” Butler 

	2/1/2013 
	2/1/2013 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee - Labor 
	Licensee - Labor 


	Shirley B. Kim 
	Shirley B. Kim 
	Shirley B. Kim 

	5/7/2018 
	5/7/2018 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Seung Oh 
	Seung Oh 
	Seung Oh 

	1/29/2020 
	1/29/2020 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Jignesh “Jig” Patel 
	Jignesh “Jig” Patel 
	Jignesh “Jig” Patel 

	1/29/2020 
	1/29/2020 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Ricardo Sanchez 
	Ricardo Sanchez 
	Ricardo Sanchez 

	10/30/2014 
	10/30/2014 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Jason Weisz 
	Jason Weisz 
	Jason Weisz 

	8/19/2020 
	8/19/2020 

	6/1/2024 
	6/1/2024 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Albert C. M. Wong 
	Albert C. M. Wong 
	Albert C. M. Wong 

	6/2/2012 
	6/2/2012 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee - Ind. Community Pharmacy 
	Licensee - Ind. Community Pharmacy 


	Vacant (Khan) 
	Vacant (Khan) 
	Vacant (Khan) 

	 
	 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Vacant (Law) 
	Vacant (Law) 
	Vacant (Law) 

	 
	 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee – Long Term Care/Skilled Nursing 
	Licensee – Long Term Care/Skilled Nursing 




	  
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Physical Therapy Board of California 
	Figure
	Figure
	 
	2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1350 Phone: (916) 561-8200 
	Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2560 
	 
	 
	www.ptbc.ca.gov
	www.ptbc.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Executive Officer:  Jason Kaiser  
	7 Board Members 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Alicia Rabena-Amen (President) 
	Alicia Rabena-Amen (President) 
	Alicia Rabena-Amen (President) 
	Alicia Rabena-Amen (President) 

	2/3/2014 
	2/3/2014 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee – Faculty 
	Licensee – Faculty 


	Katarina V. Eleby (Vice President) 
	Katarina V. Eleby (Vice President) 
	Katarina V. Eleby (Vice President) 

	5/29/2013 
	5/29/2013 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Jesus Dominguez 
	Jesus Dominguez 
	Jesus Dominguez 

	8/28/2014 
	8/28/2014 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee - Educator 
	Licensee - Educator 


	Daniel Drummer 
	Daniel Drummer 
	Daniel Drummer 

	10/11/2014 
	10/11/2014 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Tonia McMillian 
	Tonia McMillian 
	Tonia McMillian 

	3/17/2016 
	3/17/2016 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Vacant (Alviso) 
	Vacant (Alviso) 
	Vacant (Alviso) 

	 
	 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Vacant (Watkins) 
	Vacant (Watkins) 
	Vacant (Watkins) 

	 
	 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 




	 
	 
	  
	 
	Figure
	Figure
	 
	Physician Assistant Board 
	 
	2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1100 Phone: (916) 561-8780 
	Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2671 
	 
	 
	www.pab.ca.gov
	www.pab.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Interim Executive Officer:  Rozana Khan  
	10 Board Members 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Jed Grant (President) 
	Jed Grant (President) 
	Jed Grant (President) 
	Jed Grant (President) 

	2/5/2013 
	2/5/2013 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Charles Alexander (Vice President) 
	Charles Alexander (Vice President) 
	Charles Alexander (Vice President) 

	2/5/2013 
	2/5/2013 

	1/1/2024 
	1/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Juan Armenta 
	Juan Armenta 
	Juan Armenta 

	7/3/2018 
	7/3/2018 

	1/1/2021 
	1/1/2021 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Jennifer Carlquist 
	Jennifer Carlquist 
	Jennifer Carlquist 

	6/21/2016 
	6/21/2016 

	1/1/2024 
	1/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Sonya Earley 
	Sonya Earley 
	Sonya Earley 

	2/5/2013 
	2/5/2013 

	1/1/2024 
	1/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Randy Hawkins 
	Randy Hawkins 
	Randy Hawkins 

	8/10/2020 
	8/10/2020 

	1/1/2024 
	1/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Med Board/Physician 
	Med Board/Physician 


	Diego Inzunza 
	Diego Inzunza 
	Diego Inzunza 

	8/10/2020 
	8/10/2020 

	1/1/2024 
	1/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Vacant (Martinez) 
	Vacant (Martinez) 
	Vacant (Martinez) 

	 
	 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Vacant (Sachs) 
	Vacant (Sachs) 
	Vacant (Sachs) 

	 
	 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Vacant (Valencia) 
	Vacant (Valencia) 
	Vacant (Valencia) 

	 
	 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 




	 
	  
	 
	Figure
	Figure
	 
	 
	 
	Podiatric Medical Board of California 
	 
	2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1300 Phone: (916) 263-2647 
	Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2651 
	 
	 
	www.pmbc.ca.gov
	www.pmbc.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Executive Officer:  Brian Naslund  
	7 Board Members 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Judith Manzi (President) 
	Judith Manzi (President) 
	Judith Manzi (President) 
	Judith Manzi (President) 

	9/3/2014 
	9/3/2014 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Darlene Trujillo Elliot (Vice President) 
	Darlene Trujillo Elliot (Vice President) 
	Darlene Trujillo Elliot (Vice President) 

	1/27/2016 
	1/27/2016 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Maria Cadenas Quiroz (Secretary) 
	Maria Cadenas Quiroz (Secretary) 
	Maria Cadenas Quiroz (Secretary) 

	10/11/2017 
	10/11/2017 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Daniel Lee  
	Daniel Lee  
	Daniel Lee  

	7/23/2020 
	7/23/2020 

	6/1/2024 
	6/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Carolyn McAloon 
	Carolyn McAloon 
	Carolyn McAloon 

	12/28/2018 
	12/28/2018 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Michael A. Zapf  
	Michael A. Zapf  
	Michael A. Zapf  

	1/10/2013 
	1/10/2013 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Vacant (Dixon) 
	Vacant (Dixon) 
	Vacant (Dixon) 

	 
	 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 




	 
	 
	  
	 
	Figure
	Figure
	 
	Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education 
	 
	2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 400 Phone: (916) 431-6959 
	Sacramento, CA  95833 Fax:  (916) 263-1897 
	 
	 
	www.bppe.ca.gov
	www.bppe.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Bureau Chief:  Dr. Michael Marion  
	12 Committee Members 
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Katherine Lee-Carey (Chair) 
	Katherine Lee-Carey (Chair) 
	Katherine Lee-Carey (Chair) 
	Katherine Lee-Carey (Chair) 

	1/25/2010 
	1/25/2010 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	Institution Rep 
	Institution Rep 


	Margaret Reiter (Vice-Chair) 
	Margaret Reiter (Vice-Chair) 
	Margaret Reiter (Vice-Chair) 

	3/10/2010 
	3/10/2010 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Consumer Advocate 
	Consumer Advocate 


	Diana Amaya 
	Diana Amaya 
	Diana Amaya 

	1/8/2015 
	1/8/2015 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Leigh Ferrin 
	Leigh Ferrin 
	Leigh Ferrin 

	3/12/2020 
	3/12/2020 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Consumer Advocate 
	Consumer Advocate 


	Senator Steven Glazer 
	Senator Steven Glazer 
	Senator Steven Glazer 

	3/13/2019 
	3/13/2019 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Non-Voting Ex Officio 
	Non-Voting Ex Officio 


	Joseph Holt 
	Joseph Holt 
	Joseph Holt 

	1/31/2017 
	1/31/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	Institution Rep 
	Institution Rep 


	Natalie Lyons 
	Natalie Lyons 
	Natalie Lyons 

	8/16/2019 
	8/16/2019 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	Consumer Advocate 
	Consumer Advocate 


	Assemblyman Jose Medina 
	Assemblyman Jose Medina 
	Assemblyman Jose Medina 

	2/18/2015 
	2/18/2015 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Non-Voting Ex Officio 
	Non-Voting Ex Officio 


	Robert Snowden 
	Robert Snowden 
	Robert Snowden 

	8/16/2019 
	8/16/2019 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	Student Rep 
	Student Rep 


	David Vice 
	David Vice 
	David Vice 

	1/31/2017 
	1/31/2017 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	Institution Rep 
	Institution Rep 


	Thomas Wong 
	Thomas Wong 
	Thomas Wong 

	10/10/2019 
	10/10/2019 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Vacant (Carbajal) 
	Vacant (Carbajal) 
	Vacant (Carbajal) 

	 
	 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Director 
	Director 

	Student Rep 
	Student Rep 




	 
	 
	  
	 
	Figure
	Figure
	 
	California Board of Psychology 
	 
	1625 North Market Blvd., Suite N-215 Phone: (916) 574-7720 
	Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 574-8672 
	 www.psychology.ca.gov   
	  
	Executive Officer:  Antonette Sorrick  
	9 Board Members 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Seyron Foo (President) 
	Seyron Foo (President) 
	Seyron Foo (President) 
	Seyron Foo (President) 

	5/17/2017 
	5/17/2017 

	6/1/2024 
	6/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Mary Harb Sheets (Vice President) 
	Mary Harb Sheets (Vice President) 
	Mary Harb Sheets (Vice President) 

	12/7/2018 
	12/7/2018 

	6/1/2024 
	6/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Sheryll Casuga 
	Sheryll Casuga 
	Sheryll Casuga 

	8/18/2017 
	8/18/2017 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Marisela Cervantes 
	Marisela Cervantes 
	Marisela Cervantes 

	4/9/2019 
	4/9/2019 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Julie Nystrom 
	Julie Nystrom 
	Julie Nystrom 

	9/21/2020 
	9/21/2020 

	6/1/2024 
	6/1/2024 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Stephen Phillips  
	Stephen Phillips  
	Stephen Phillips  

	9/25/2013 
	9/25/2013 

	6/1/2024 
	6/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Shacunda Rodgers 
	Shacunda Rodgers 
	Shacunda Rodgers 

	11/27/2019 
	11/27/2019 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Lea Tate 
	Lea Tate 
	Lea Tate 

	12/7/2018 
	12/7/2018 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Vacant (Jones) 
	Vacant (Jones) 
	Vacant (Jones) 

	 
	 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 
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	Figure
	 
	California Board of Registered Nursing 
	 
	1747 North Market Blvd., Suite 150 Phone: (916) 574-7600 
	Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 574-8637 
	 
	 
	www.rn.ca.gov
	www.rn.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Executive Officer:  Loretta Melby 
	9 Board Members 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Michael Deangelo Jackson (President) 
	Michael Deangelo Jackson (President) 
	Michael Deangelo Jackson (President) 
	Michael Deangelo Jackson (President) 

	5/10/2012 
	5/10/2012 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee - Nurse Educator 
	Licensee - Nurse Educator 


	Kenneth Malborough (Vice President) 
	Kenneth Malborough (Vice President) 
	Kenneth Malborough (Vice President) 

	4/3/2019 
	4/3/2019 

	6/1/2024 
	6/1/2024 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Imelda Ceja-Butkiewicz 
	Imelda Ceja-Butkiewicz 
	Imelda Ceja-Butkiewicz 

	2/6/2014 
	2/6/2014 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Mary Fagan 
	Mary Fagan 
	Mary Fagan 

	8/10/2020 
	8/10/2020 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee - Nurse Services Admin 
	Licensee - Nurse Services Admin 


	Karen Skelton 
	Karen Skelton 
	Karen Skelton 

	1/21/2020 
	1/21/2020 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Dolores Trujillo 
	Dolores Trujillo 
	Dolores Trujillo 

	1/21/2020 
	1/21/2020 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee - Direct Patient Care 
	Licensee - Direct Patient Care 


	Elizabeth “Betty” Woods 
	Elizabeth “Betty” Woods 
	Elizabeth “Betty” Woods 

	6/4/2014 
	6/4/2014 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee - Adv. Practice 
	Licensee - Adv. Practice 


	Vacant (Phillips)  
	Vacant (Phillips)  
	Vacant (Phillips)  

	 
	 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee - Direct Patient Care 
	Licensee - Direct Patient Care 


	Vacant (Robles) 
	Vacant (Robles) 
	Vacant (Robles) 

	 
	 

	6/1/2024 
	6/1/2024 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 




	 
	 
	 
	  
	 
	Figure
	 
	Figure
	 
	 
	 
	Respiratory Care Board of California  
	 
	3750 Rosin Court, Suite 100 Phone: (916) 999-2190 
	Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 263-7311 
	 
	 
	www.rcb.ca.gov
	www.rcb.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Executive Officer: Stephanie Nunez  
	9 Board Members 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Ricardo Guzman (President) 
	Ricardo Guzman (President) 
	Ricardo Guzman (President) 
	Ricardo Guzman (President) 

	1/17/2019 
	1/17/2019 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Mark Goldstein (Vice President) 
	Mark Goldstein (Vice President) 
	Mark Goldstein (Vice President) 

	6/7/2012 
	6/7/2012 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee Respiratory Care Practitioner 
	Licensee Respiratory Care Practitioner 


	Sherleen Bose 
	Sherleen Bose 
	Sherleen Bose 

	4/18/2019 
	4/18/2019 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Mary Ellen Early 
	Mary Ellen Early 
	Mary Ellen Early 

	4/13/2013 
	4/13/2013 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Rebecca Franzoia 
	Rebecca Franzoia 
	Rebecca Franzoia 

	6/7/2012 
	6/7/2012 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Michael Hardeman 
	Michael Hardeman 
	Michael Hardeman 

	6/3/2013 
	6/3/2013 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Raymond Hernandez 
	Raymond Hernandez 
	Raymond Hernandez 

	2/7/2020 
	2/7/2020 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Sam Kbushyan 
	Sam Kbushyan 
	Sam Kbushyan 

	3/2/2017 
	3/2/2017 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Ronald H. Lewis 
	Ronald H. Lewis 
	Ronald H. Lewis 

	6/9/2013 
	6/9/2013 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 




	 
	 
	 
	 
	  
	 
	Figure
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Figure
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Bureau of Security and Investigative Services: 
	Advisory Committee 
	 
	  
	2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 270 Phone: (916) 574-7000 
	Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 575-7287 
	 
	 
	www.bsis.ca.gov
	www.bsis.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Bureau Chief:  Lynne Andres  
	13 Committee Members 
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 
	Advisory Committee Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Brian Boeglin 
	Brian Boeglin 
	Brian Boeglin 
	Brian Boeglin 

	1/1/2019 
	1/1/2019 

	12/31/2020 
	12/31/2020 

	Director 
	Director 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Phil Chachere 
	Phil Chachere 
	Phil Chachere 

	9/29/2020 
	9/29/2020 

	9/28/2022 
	9/28/2022 

	Director 
	Director 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Anton Farmby 
	Anton Farmby 
	Anton Farmby 

	2/8/2019   
	2/8/2019   

	2/7/2021  
	2/7/2021  

	Director 
	Director 

	Public 
	Public 


	Frank Huntington, III 
	Frank Huntington, III 
	Frank Huntington, III 

	7/1/2019 
	7/1/2019 

	6/30/2021 
	6/30/2021 

	Director 
	Director 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Darren Morgan 
	Darren Morgan 
	Darren Morgan 

	9/29/2020 
	9/29/2020 

	9/28/2022 
	9/28/2022 

	Director 
	Director 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Mark Miller 
	Mark Miller 
	Mark Miller 

	4/7/2020 
	4/7/2020 

	4/1/2022 
	4/1/2022 

	Director 
	Director 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Eli Owen 
	Eli Owen 
	Eli Owen 

	7/1/2019 
	7/1/2019 

	6/30/2021 
	6/30/2021 

	Director 
	Director 

	Public 
	Public 


	Stanton Perez 
	Stanton Perez 
	Stanton Perez 

	1/1/2019  
	1/1/2019  

	12/31/2020 
	12/31/2020 

	Director 
	Director 

	Public 
	Public 


	Chris Sayers 
	Chris Sayers 
	Chris Sayers 

	9/1/2019 
	9/1/2019 

	8/31/2021 
	8/31/2021 

	Director 
	Director 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Glenn Younger 
	Glenn Younger 
	Glenn Younger 

	4/7/2020 
	4/7/2020 

	4/1/2022 
	4/1/2022 

	Director 
	Director 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Vacant (Ingls) 
	Vacant (Ingls) 
	Vacant (Ingls) 

	 
	 

	 
	 

	Director 
	Director 

	Public 
	Public 


	Vacant (Mohrfield) 
	Vacant (Mohrfield) 
	Vacant (Mohrfield) 

	 
	 

	 
	 

	Director 
	Director 

	Public 
	Public 


	Vacant (Murrish) 
	Vacant (Murrish) 
	Vacant (Murrish) 

	 
	 

	 
	 

	Director 
	Director 

	Public 
	Public 




	 
	 
	 
	 
	  
	Figure
	 
	Figure
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Bureau of Security and Investigative Services:  
	Alarm Company Operator Disciplinary Review Committee 
	 
	2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 270 Phone: (916) 574-7000 
	Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 575-7287 
	 
	 
	www.bsis.ca.gov
	www.bsis.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Bureau Chief:  Lynne Andres  
	5 Committee Members 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Lawrence Garcia 
	Lawrence Garcia 
	Lawrence Garcia 
	Lawrence Garcia 

	1/24/2018 
	1/24/2018 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Randy Kajioka 
	Randy Kajioka 
	Randy Kajioka 

	9/25/2014 
	9/25/2014 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Kaci Patterson 
	Kaci Patterson 
	Kaci Patterson 

	3/25/2014 
	3/25/2014 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Matt Westphal 
	Matt Westphal 
	Matt Westphal 

	12/28/2011 
	12/28/2011 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Vacant (Sopkin) 
	Vacant (Sopkin) 
	Vacant (Sopkin) 

	 
	 

	Pleasure 
	Pleasure 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Industry 
	Industry 




	 
	 
	 
	  
	 
	Figure
	 
	Figure
	 
	Bureau of Security and Investigative Services: 
	 Private Security Disciplinary Review Committee (North) 
	 
	2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 270 Phone: (916) 574-7000 
	Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 575-7287 
	 
	 
	www.bsis.ca.gov
	www.bsis.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Bureau Chief:  Lynne Andres 
	5 Committee Members 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Lawrence Garcia 
	Lawrence Garcia 
	Lawrence Garcia 
	Lawrence Garcia 

	5/30/2018 
	5/30/2018 

	5/30/2022 
	5/30/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Susan Johnson 
	Susan Johnson 
	Susan Johnson 

	10/28/2014 
	10/28/2014 

	11/7/2023 
	11/7/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Matthew Lujan 
	Matthew Lujan 
	Matthew Lujan 

	6/8/2018 
	6/8/2018 

	6/6/2022 
	6/6/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Leslye Tinson 
	Leslye Tinson 
	Leslye Tinson 

	4/7/2015 
	4/7/2015 

	11/7/2023 
	11/7/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Collin Wong 
	Collin Wong 
	Collin Wong 

	6/21/2013 
	6/21/2013 

	5/16/2022 
	5/16/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Industry 
	Industry 




	 
	 
	 
	  
	 
	Figure
	 
	Figure
	 
	 
	Bureau of Security and Investigative Services: 
	Private Security Disciplinary Review Committee (South) 
	 
	2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 270 Phone: (916) 574-7000 
	Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 575-7287 
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	Bureau Chief:  Lynne Andres  
	5 Committee Members 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Mario Campos 
	Mario Campos 
	Mario Campos 
	Mario Campos 

	12/7/2018 
	12/7/2018 

	12/7/2022 
	12/7/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Gwendolyn Cross 
	Gwendolyn Cross 
	Gwendolyn Cross 

	5/24/2013 
	5/24/2013 

	5/16/2022 
	5/16/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Mary Beth Garber 
	Mary Beth Garber 
	Mary Beth Garber 

	5/30/2018 
	5/30/2018 

	5/30/2022 
	5/30/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Nancy Silliman 
	Nancy Silliman 
	Nancy Silliman 

	12/7/2018 
	12/7/2018 

	12/7/2022 
	12/7/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Vacant (Rodriguez) 
	Vacant (Rodriguez) 
	Vacant (Rodriguez) 

	 
	 

	7/27/2022 
	7/27/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Industry 
	Industry 




	 
	 
	 
	  
	 
	 
	Figure
	 
	Figure
	 
	 
	Bureau of Security and Investigative Services: 
	Private Investigator Disciplinary Review Committee 
	 
	2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 270 Phone: (916) 574-7000 
	Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 575-7287 
	 
	 
	www.bsis.ca.gov
	www.bsis.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Bureau Chief:  Lynne Andres  
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Leticia Alejandrez 
	Leticia Alejandrez 
	Leticia Alejandrez 
	Leticia Alejandrez 

	6/30/2017 
	6/30/2017 

	6/30/2021 
	6/30/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Gary Davis 
	Gary Davis 
	Gary Davis 

	6/30/2017 
	6/30/2017 

	6/30/2021 
	6/30/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Janet Henson 
	Janet Henson 
	Janet Henson 

	12/7/2018 
	12/7/2018 

	6/30/2021 
	6/30/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Armando Lopez 
	Armando Lopez 
	Armando Lopez 

	12/7/2018 
	12/7/2018 

	6/30/2021 
	6/30/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Collin Wong 
	Collin Wong 
	Collin Wong 

	6/30/2017 
	6/30/2017 

	6/30/2021 
	6/30/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Industry 
	Industry 




	 
	 
	 
	  
	  
	5 Committee Members 

	 
	Figure
	 
	Figure
	 
	 
	Bureau of Security and Investigative Services: 
	Collateral Recovery Disciplinary Review Committee 
	 
	2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 270 Phone: (916) 574-7000 
	Sacramento, CA  95834 Fax:  (916) 575-7287 
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	Bureau Chief:  Lynne Andres  
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 
	Committee Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Marci Baker 
	Marci Baker 
	Marci Baker 
	Marci Baker 

	4/19/2018 
	4/19/2018 

	6/30/2021 
	6/30/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Lisa Kay Maloy 
	Lisa Kay Maloy 
	Lisa Kay Maloy 

	4/24/2020 
	4/24/2020 

	6/30/2021 
	6/30/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Industry 
	Industry 


	Leticia Carrillo Sandoval 
	Leticia Carrillo Sandoval 
	Leticia Carrillo Sandoval 

	4/24/2020 
	4/24/2020 

	6/30/2021 
	6/30/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Ross Viselman 
	Ross Viselman 
	Ross Viselman 

	12/7/2018 
	12/7/2018 

	6/30/2021 
	6/30/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Vacant 
	Vacant 
	Vacant 

	 
	 

	6/30/2021 
	6/30/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Industry 
	Industry 




	 
	 
	 
	  
	  
	5 Committee Members 
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	Figure
	Figure
	Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology and 
	Hearing Aid Dispensers Board 
	 
	2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 2100 Phone: (916) 263-2666 
	Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2668 
	 
	 
	www.speechandhearing.ca.gov
	www.speechandhearing.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Executive Officer:  Paul Sanchez  
	9 Board Members 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Margaret “Dee” Parker (Chair) 
	Margaret “Dee” Parker (Chair) 
	Margaret “Dee” Parker (Chair) 
	Margaret “Dee” Parker (Chair) 

	8/13/2013 
	8/13/2013 

	1/1/2021 
	1/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Pathologist 
	Pathologist 


	Marcia Raggio (Vice Chair) 
	Marcia Raggio (Vice Chair) 
	Marcia Raggio (Vice Chair) 

	12/17/2012 
	12/17/2012 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Audiologist 
	Audiologist 


	Tod Borges 
	Tod Borges 
	Tod Borges 

	12/4/2019 
	12/4/2019 

	1/1/2023 
	1/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Hearing Aid Dispenser 
	Hearing Aid Dispenser 


	Karen Chang 
	Karen Chang 
	Karen Chang 

	12/6/2017 
	12/6/2017 

	11/30/2021 
	11/30/2021 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Christy Cooper 
	Christy Cooper 
	Christy Cooper 

	8/27/2018 
	8/27/2018 

	1/1/2021 
	1/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Audiologist 
	Audiologist 


	Rodney Diaz 
	Rodney Diaz 
	Rodney Diaz 

	12/20/2012 
	12/20/2012 

	1/1/2020 
	1/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Holly Kaiser 
	Holly Kaiser 
	Holly Kaiser 

	5/14/2020 
	5/14/2020 

	1/1/2024 
	1/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Pathologist 
	Pathologist 


	Amnon Shalev 
	Amnon Shalev 
	Amnon Shalev 

	12/15/2012 
	12/15/2012 

	1/1/2020 
	1/1/2020 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Hearing Aid Dispenser 
	Hearing Aid Dispenser 


	Debbie Snow 
	Debbie Snow 
	Debbie Snow 

	11/30/2013 
	11/30/2013 

	11/30/2021 
	11/30/2021 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 




	 
	 
	 
	  
	 
	Figure
	Figure
	 Structural Pest Control Board 
	 
	2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1500 Phone: (916) 561-8700 
	Sacramento, CA  95815 Fax:  (916) 263-2469 
	 
	 
	www.pestboard.ca.gov
	www.pestboard.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Executive Officer:  Susan Saylor  
	7 Board Members 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Curtis Good (President) 
	Curtis Good (President) 
	Curtis Good (President) 
	Curtis Good (President) 

	6/29/2010 
	6/29/2010 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	David Tamayo (Vice President) 
	David Tamayo (Vice President) 
	David Tamayo (Vice President) 

	9/9/2010 
	9/9/2010 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Ronna Brand 
	Ronna Brand 
	Ronna Brand 

	5/18/2012 
	5/18/2012 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Derek Devermont 
	Derek Devermont 
	Derek Devermont 

	8/19/2020 
	8/19/2020 

	6/1/2024 
	6/1/2024 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 


	Kyle Finley 
	Kyle Finley 
	Kyle Finley 

	5/13/2020 
	5/13/2020 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Janet Thrasher 
	Janet Thrasher 
	Janet Thrasher 

	8/10/2020 
	8/10/2020 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Vacant (Duggal) 
	Vacant (Duggal) 
	Vacant (Duggal) 

	 
	 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 




	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	  
	 
	Figure
	Figure
	 
	 Veterinary Medical Board 
	 
	1747 North Market Blvd., Suite 230 Phone: (916) 515-5220 
	Sacramento, CA  95823 Fax:  (916) 928-6849 
	 
	 
	www.vmb.ca.gov
	www.vmb.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Executive Officer:  Jessica Sieferman 
	8 Board Members 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Jaymie Jo Noland (President) 
	Jaymie Jo Noland (President) 
	Jaymie Jo Noland (President) 
	Jaymie Jo Noland (President) 

	9/1/2015 
	9/1/2015 

	6/1/2023 
	6/1/2023 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Kathy Bowler (Vice President) 
	Kathy Bowler (Vice President) 
	Kathy Bowler (Vice President) 

	7/21/2014 
	7/21/2014 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Public 
	Public 


	Christina Bradbury  
	Christina Bradbury  
	Christina Bradbury  

	10/12/2018 
	10/12/2018 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Jennifer Loredo 
	Jennifer Loredo 
	Jennifer Loredo 

	8/28/2014 
	8/28/2014 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Registered Vet Tech 
	Registered Vet Tech 


	Mark Nunez 
	Mark Nunez 
	Mark Nunez 

	8/14/2013 
	8/14/2013 

	6/1/2021 
	6/1/2021 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Dianne Prado 
	Dianne Prado 
	Dianne Prado 

	6/10/19 
	6/10/19 

	6/1/2022 
	6/1/2022 

	Speaker of the Assembly 
	Speaker of the Assembly 

	Public 
	Public 


	Maria Solacito  
	Maria Solacito  
	Maria Solacito  

	8/24/2020 
	8/24/2020 

	6/1/2024 
	6/1/2024 

	Governor 
	Governor 

	Licensee 
	Licensee 


	Alana Yanez 
	Alana Yanez 
	Alana Yanez 

	7/12/2017 
	7/12/2017 

	6/1/2020 
	6/1/2020 

	Senate Rules Committee 
	Senate Rules Committee 

	Public 
	Public 




	 
	 
	 
	  
	   
	Figure
	Figure
	Board of Vocational Nursing 
	and Psychiatric Technicians 
	 
	 
	2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 205 Phone: (916) 263-7800 
	Sacramento, CA  95833 Fax:  (916) 263-7859 
	 
	 
	www.bvnpt.ca.gov
	www.bvnpt.ca.gov

	  

	  
	Executive Officer:  Elaine Yamaguchi  
	11 Board Members 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 
	Board Member 

	Appointment Date 
	Appointment Date 

	Expiration Date 
	Expiration Date 

	Appointing Authority 
	Appointing Authority 

	Appointee Type 
	Appointee Type 



	Carel Mountain (President) 
	Carel Mountain (President) 
	Carel Mountain (President) 
	Carel Mountain (President) 

	12/7/2018 
	12/7/2018 

	6/1/2024 
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	Vacant (Endozo) 
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	Governor 
	Governor 

	LVN 
	LVN 
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